AberdeenStandard”

Investments Partﬂersh .
ip

Accounts

SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited

Annual Report and Financial Statements

for the Year Ended 31 December 2018

A

scT 25/09/2019 #203
COMPANIES HOUSE

Registration number: SC473807



SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited

Company Information

Directors

Company secretary

Registered office

Independent Auditor

1 Harris

S Hay

P McKellar
R Pim

H S Kidd

1 George Street
Edinburgh
EH2 2LL

KPMG LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
Saltire Court

20 Castle Terrace

Edinburgh

United Kingdom

EH1 2EG



SLCP {General Partner EC) Limited

Directors’ Report
for the year ended 31 December 2018

The Directors present their annual report together with the audited financial statements of SLCP (General
Partner EC) Limited ("the Company”) for the year ended 31 December 2018.

Directors
The names of the current Directors of the Company are shown on page 1.

The Company's ultimate parent company, Standard Life Aberdeen plc, maintains Directors' and Officers’
liability insurance on behalf of its Directors and Officers.

Company Secretary
Company Secretaries of the Company during the period were as follows:

H S Kidd (appointed as Company secretary 22 October 2018)
D R Thomson {resigned as Company secretary 22 October 2018)

Result for the year
The result for the year ended 31 December 2018 is is a profit after tax of £nil (2017: £nil). The Directors
consider this result to be satisfactory.

Future outlook
The Directors are confident that the Company will maintain its financial position in the future.

Dividends
The Directors did not recommend payment of a dividend in 2018 (2017: £nil).

Annual general meeting
There was no annual general meeting held in the year, as permitted by the Companies Act 2006.

Independent Auditor
The Independent Auditor, KPMG LLP, have indicated their willingness to continue in office.

Disclosure of information to the Auditor

So far as each Director is aware, there is no relevant audit information (that is, information needed by the
Company's Independent Auditor in connection with preparing their report) of which the Company's Independent
Auditor is unaware.

Each of the Directors has taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as Directors in order to make

themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company’'s Auditor is aware of that
information.

Approved by the Board on 23 September 2019 and signed on its behalf by:

Company secretary



SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited

Strategic Report
for the year ended 31 December 2018

Review of the Company's business

The principal activity of the Company is to act as a General Partner of a Limited Partnership (SL Capital ECF
GP LP), which is the General Partner, of a Limited Partmership (SL Capital European Co-investment LP), ("the
Fund"), whose activity is to make private equity investments on a co-investment basis, primarily in Europe.

Key performance indicators {"KPIs")
The Company uses one KPI to monitor the performance of the business throughout the year. This KPI is shown
below:

2018 2017
£ £
Turnover 282,923 177,651

Turnover has increased compared to the prior year, due to an increase in the NAV of the Fund.

Principal risks and uncertainties
The management of the business and the execution of the Company's strategy are subject to a number of risks.

The Standard Life Aberdeen Group ("SLA Group”), of which the Company is a part, has established a
governance framework for monitoring and overseeing strategy, conduct of business standards and operations of
the business across the SLA Group that includes a clearly stated corporate organisational structure, appropriately
delegated authorities and independent internal audit and risk management functions. Risk management for the
Company operates within this governance framework.

The principal risks and uncertainties facing the Company are integrated into the principal risks of the merged
SLA Group under Standard Life Aberdeen plc and are therefore not managed separately. Accordingly, the
principal risks and uncertainties of SLA ple, which include those of Company, are discussed fully in the SLA
plc Annual Report and Accounts which does not form part of this report.

The list below does however provide a summary of the key risks facing both SLA plc and the Company. Further
details on each of the risks, together with how they link to our new strategy, how they have evolved over the
petiod and how they are managed can be found in the SLA Group accounts.The principal risks to which the
Company is most specifically exposed can be categorised as follows:

Brexit: The Company continues to monitor the ongoing political debate to identify if any existing risk exposures
have altered or new risks emerge. The wider SLA plc Group business remains well positioned to benefit from
the trends which are shaping the investment landscape although there remains unavoidable uncertainty due to
Brexit. Exposure to Brexit not only has the potential to create volatility for our customers’ and clients’
investments but also the SLA Group’s asset management distribution capability to European clients. The Group
has established a new Dublin based entity to mitigate the ongeing risks but political risks in the UK and Europe
could threaten the operation of services for the Group, as they could for many other industries and companies.
Active regulatory engagement and close monitoring of ongoing political debates are in place. Aside from the
impact on the Fund, which affects the income recognised in the Company, there is no significant expected
impact on the Company from Brexit.



SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited

Strategic Report
for the year ended 31 December 2018 (continued)

Strategic risks: Notably investment performance; distribution and client management; and ensuring we meet the
evolving needs of our clients and customers. Political change also continues to be a key strategic risk with the
new laws and regulations having the potential to impact both client behaviours and our global operating model.

Operational risk: IT failure and security including cyber risk; third party oversight; and process execution
failure.

Conduct risk: Specifically the risk that our behaviours, strategies, decisions and actions deliver unfair outcomes
to our customers and clients and/or poor market conduct. We have no appetite for etther of these.

Regulatory and legal risk: We operate in a highly regulated industry and our global footprint exposes us to an
increasing number of regulatory regimes which have the potential to expose the Company to risks.

Financial market risk: Notably market risk; liquidity risk and counterparty failure.
Environmental matters

The Company follows the environmental strategy of the Standard Life Aberdeen Group which is disclosed
within the Standard Life Aberdeen plc accounts.

Approved by the Board on 23 September 2019 and signed on its behalf by:

R Pim
Director



SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited

Statement of Directors' Responsibilities
for the year ended 31 December 2018

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Strategic Report, the Directors’ Report and the financial
statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law they
have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with UK accounting standards and applicable law
(UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), including FRS 101 Reduced Disclosure Framework.

Under company law the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the profit or loss of the company for that
peried. In preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required to:

» select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently;
= make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

= state whether applicable UK accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

= assess the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern; and

+ use the going concern basis of accounting unless they either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors’ are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They
are responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and have general
responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Company and
to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.



SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited

Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31 December 2018

2018 2017
£ £

Turnover
Investment management income 282923 177,651
Total turnover 282,923 177,651
Operating expenses
Administrative expenses (282,923) (177,651}
Total operating expenses (282,923) (177,651)

Result for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company - -

The notes on pages 9 to 13 form part of these financial statements.

The Company has not recorded any other comprehensive income during the years to 31 December 2018 and 31
December 2017 and has therefore not disclosed a separate statement of comprehensive income.



SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited

Balance Sheet
as at 31 December 2018

2018 2017

Note £ £
Assets
Current assets
Trade and other receivables 4 32,857 3,134
Total assets 32,857 3,134
Equity
Share capital 5 100 100
Total attributable to equity holders of the Company 100 160
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 6 32,757 3,034
Total liabilities 32,757 3,034
Total equity and labilities 32,857 3,134

The notes on pages 9 to 13 form part of these financial statements

The financial statements and accompanying notes on pages 9 to 13 were approved on behalf of the Board of
Directors on 23 September 2019 and signed on its behalf by the following Director:

R Pim
Director

Registration number: SC473807



SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 31 December 2018

The Company has not recognised any changes in equity during the years ended 31 December 2018 and 31
December 2017.

The notes on pages 9 to 13 form part of these financial statements.



SLCP {General Partner EC) Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2018

1  Accounting policies

The Company’s significant accounting policies are included at the beginning of the relevant note. This section
outlines the basis of preparation, significant accounting policies which apply to the financial statements as a
whole, and a summary of the Company’s critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting
policies.

{a) Basis of preparation
(i) Statement of compliance

The Company meets the definition of a qualifying entity under Application of Financial Reporting
Requirements 100 as issued by the Financial Reporting Council. Accordingly, the financial statements for
period ended 31 December 2018 have been prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101
Reduced Disclosure Framework (“FRS 1017} as issued by the Financial Reporting Council.

In these financial statements, the company has applied the exemptions available under FRS 101 in respect of the
following disclosures:

» (Cash Flow Statement and related notes;
» Disclosures in respect of transactions with wholly owned subsidiaries;
+ Disclosures in relation to the effects of new but not yet effective IFRSs;

As the consolidated financial statements of Standard Life Aberdeen plc include the equivalent disclosures, the
Company has also taken the exemptions under FRS 101 available in respect of the following disclosures:

» Certain disclosures required by IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement and the disclosures required by IFRS 7
Financial Instrument Disclosures.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and under the historical cost convention.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Standard Life Aberdeen plc and is therefore exempt from the
requirement to prepare consolidated accounts by virtue of section 401 of the Companies Act 2006.

For the transition to FRS 101 (which has occurred during the current-year), the Company has applied I1AS 1
whilst ensuring its assets and liabilities are measured in compliance with FRS 101, effective from ! January
2017, the beginping of the comparative period. This transition has had no significant impact on the Company’s
financial position, performance, equity or total comprehensive income for either the year-ended 31 December
2018 or the comparative period ended 31 December 2017, and has resulted in no impairment losses as at 31
December 2017. The most recent financial statements prepared under International Financial Reports Standards
were for the year to 31 December 2017.

(i) New interpretations and amendments to existing standard that have been adopted by the Company

IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers’

IFRS 15 has replaced IAS 18 ‘Revenue’ and related interpretations. IFRS 15 provides a new five-step revenue
recognition model for determining recognition and measurement of revenue from contracts with customers. A
detailed impact assessment was completed for all major revenue streams, reviewing contracts and analysing the
revenue recognised. No significant impacts to profit or net assets were identified for the Company.

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments’
IFRS 9 has replaced IAS 39 ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”. There has been no material
impact on the Company’s financial performance or position and no comparative numbers have been adjusted
following the adoption of IFRS 9.



SLCP {General Partner EC) Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2018 (continued)

1 Accounting policies (continued)
(b) Revenue recognition
Investment management income

All fees and costs associated with the provision of investment management services are recognised, subject to
recoverability, as the services are provided.

(c) Expense recognition
Administrative expenses are recognised on an accruals basis.
(d) Foreign currency

Foreign currency transactions and fair values are translated using the exchange rates applying to the functional
currency, which is Sterling, prevailing at the dates of the transactions or at the date the fair value was
determined, with related foreign currency exchange gains or losses reflected in the income statement.

(¢) Financial assets — designation
Loans and receivables

Loans and reccivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months
after the statement of financial position date. These are classified as non-current assets. The Company’s loans
and receivables comprise ‘Trade and other receivables’ in the statement of financial position.

Payables

Payables are transactions with another Standard Life Aberdeen Group company or the Fund. There are no
maturities greater than 12 months after the statement of financial position date and so are classified as current
liabilities. The Company’s payables comprise ‘Trade and other payables’ in the statement of financial position.

2 Key estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with IFRS, may require the use of estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. In the process of applying the
Company's accounting policies, management has made no key estimates or judgements.

3 Result before tax

The Company has no employees (2017: nil) and is managed by SL Capital Partners LLP. Certain expenses,
including auditors’ remuneration for audit services amounting to £3,500 (2017: £2,500), are met by SL Capital
Partners LLP. All other expenses are in relation to management fees charged by SL Capital Partners LLP.

4 Trade and other receivables

Accounting policy
Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost.




SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2018 (continued)

4 Trade and other receivables (continued)

2018 2017

£ £

Amounts due from Standard Life Aberdeen Group undertakings 100 100
Amounts due from Fund 32,757 3,034
Total trade and other receivables 32,857 3,134

All “Trade and other receivables’ are current and have no contractual maturity date. All of the financial assets
above are non-interest bearing.

5 Share capital

Accounting policy
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after

deducting all of its liabilities. Shares are classified as equity instruments when there is no contractual
obligation to deliver cash or other assets to another entity on terms that may be unfavourable.

Allotted, called up and fully paid shares

2013 2017

Ordinary shares of £1 each 100 100 100 100

6 Trade and other payables

Accounting policy
Trade and other payables are recognised at their initial fair value and subsequently measured at amortised

cost.

2018 2017

£ £

Amounts owed to Standard Life Aberdeen Group undertakings 32,757 3,034
Total trade and other payables 32,757 3,034

All ‘Trade and other payables’ are non-interest bearing and are current or have no contractual maturity date

11



SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2018 {continued)

7 Related party transactions

(a) Parent and ultimate controlling party

The Company's parent undertaking is SLCP (Holdings) Limited (registered office 1 George Street, Edinburgh,
EH2, 2LL), whilst its ultimate controlling party is Standard Life Aberdeen plc (registered office 1 George Street,
Edinburgh, EH2, 2LL).

Copies of the Annual Report and Accounts of Standard Life Aberdeen plc are available to download from the
website www standardlifeaberdeen.com.

(b) Transactions between and balances with related parties

In the normal course of business, the Company enters into transactions with related parties in respect of its

investment management business. Such related party transactions are unsecured.

The Company has taken advantage of the exemption under paragraph 8(k) of FRS 101 not to disclose
transactions with fellow wholly owned subsidiaries.

The following are details of significant transactions with not wholly owned related parties during the year and
the year end balances arising from such transactions:

2018
Amounts Amounts
owed by owed to
related related
Revenue Expenses parties parties
£ £ £ £
Standard Life Aberdeen Group undertakings - 282,923 - 32,757
Other 282,923 - 32,757 -
282,923 282,923 32,757 32,757
2017
Amounts Amounts
owed by owed to
related related
Revenue Expenses parties parties
£ £ £ £
Standard Life Aberdeen Group undertakings - 177,651 - 3,034
Other 177,651 - 3,034 -
177,651 177,651 3,034 3,034

The amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled in cash. No guarantees have been given or received
in the year or prior year. No expense for bad and doubtful debts has been recognised in the current year, or prior
year, in respect of the amounts owed by related parties.

12



SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2018 (continued)

7  Related party transactions (continued)

(¢) Compensation of key management personnel

No amounts are payable to the Directors in respect of their services to the Company as at 31 December 2018
(2017: £nil).

8 Related undertakings

The Companies Act 2006 requires disclosure of certain information about the Company’s related undertakings.
The Company has ne disclosures in related undertakings.

9 VUnconsolidated structured entities

A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting or similar rights are not the dominant factor
in deciding who controls the entity, such as when any voting rights relate to administrative tasks only, or when
the relevant activities are directed by means of contractual arrangements.

The Company has assessed whether the funds it manages are structured entities, through review of the above
factors, including the rights to remove the Group as fund manager or other key management role. The Company
considers the Fund to be an unconsolidated structured entity.

Assets under management in the unconsolidated structured entity total £62,113,532 (2017: £55,514,360).

Revenue recognised by the Company from the unconsolidated structured entity during the year was £282,923
(2017: £177,651).

10 Investment holdings

The indirect holding of the Fund is listed below.

Name of undertaking: SL Capitai ECF GP LP.

Country of registration: United Kingdom

Registered office: 1 George Street, Edinburgh, EH2 2LL.

In line with Companies Act requirements, the Company considers the Fund to be a subsidiary entity.

11 Events after the statement of financial position date

There have been no significant events after the reporting period.

13



SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited ("the company") for the year
ended 31 December 2018 which comprise the Profit and Loss Account, Balance Sheet, Statement of Changes in
Equity, and the Notes to the Financial Statements, including the accounting policies.

In our opinion the financial statements:

« give atrue and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at 31 December 2618 and of its profit for the
year then ended;

= have been properly prepared in accordance with UK accounting standards, including FRS 101 Reduced
Disclosure Framework, and

= have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (“ISAs (UK)”) and
applicable law. Our responsibilities are described befow. We have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities under,
and are independent of the company in accordance with, UK ethical requirements including the FRC Ethical
Standard. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is a sufficient and appropriate basis for our
opinion.

The impact of uncertainties due to the UK exiting the European Union on our audit

Uncertainties related to the effects of Brexit are relevant to understanding our audit of the financial statements.
All audits assess and challenge the reasonableness of estimates made by the directors, including related
disclosures and the appropriateness of the going concern basis of preparation of the financial statements. All of
these depend on assessments of the future economic environment and the Company’s future prospects and
performance.

Brexit is one of the most significant economic events for the UK, and at the date of this report its effects are
subject to unprecedented levels of uncertainty of outcomes, with the full range of possible effects unknown. We
applied a standardised firm-wide approach in response to that uncertainty when assessing the Company’s future
prospects and performance. However, no audit should be expected to predict the unknowable factors or all
possible future implications for a company and this is particularly the case in relation to Brexit.

Going concern

The directors have prepared the financial statements on the going concern basis as they do not intend to
liquidate the company or to cease its operations, and as they have concluded that the company’s financial
position means that this is realistic. They have also concluded that there are no material uncertainties that could
have cast significant doubt over its ability to continue as a going concemn for at least a year from the date of
approval of the financial statements (“the going concern period™).

We are required to report to you if we have concluded that the use of the going concern basis of accounting is
inappropriate or there is an undisclosed material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt over the use of that
basis for a period of at least a year from the date of approval of the financial statements. In our evaluation of the
directors’ conclusions, we considered the inherent risks to the company’s business model, including the impact
of Brexit, and analysed how those risks might affect the company’s financial resources or ability to continue
operations over the going concern period. We have nothing to report in these respects.

However, as we cannot predict all future events or conditions and as subsequent events may result in outcomes
that are inconsistent with judgements that were reasonable at the time they were made, the absence of reference

to a material uncertainty in this auditor's report is not a guarantee that the company will continue in operation.

Strategic report and directors’ report

14



SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited
(continued)

The directors are responsible for the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover those reports and we do not express an andit opinion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report and, in doing so, consider whether,
based on our financial statements audit work, the information therein is materially misstated or inconsistent with
the financial statements or our audit knowledge. Based solely on that work:

» we have not identified material misstatements in the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report;

= in our opinion the information given in those reports for the financial year is consistent with the financial
statements; and

*» in our opinion those reports have been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006,

Matters on which we are required to report by exception text
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion:

» adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or

= the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
« certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or
= we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

We have nothing to report in these respects.

Directors’ responsibilities

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities set out on page 5, the directors are
responsible for: the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair
view: such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; assessing the company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern; and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless they either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue our opinion in an auditor’s report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does not guarantee that an audit corducted in accordance
with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

A fuller description of our responsibilities is providled on the FRC’s website at
www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities.

5



SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited

Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited
(continued)

The purpose of cur audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

This report is made solely to the Company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapier 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s members
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by [aw, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the
Company's members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Johr Waterson {Senior Statutory Auditor)
For and on behalf of KPMG LLP

Chartered Accountants
Saltire Court

20 Castle Terrace
Edinburgh

Unmited Kingdom
EHI1 2EG

23 September 2019
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$1.C EC { Exscuiive Co lnvesiment Limited Partnership

Report of the General Pariner

The Genersl Partner, 51 Caplat ECF GP LP, presedis the Snancial stabements for SLC EC { Exaoulive Co invesiment Limited Partnership
£ Paciomeship”) for the perod fram 12 Decerber 2017 (Cinceplion™ 1 31 December 2018,

Structure of the Partnership

The. Parinorship io o Limbied Parinership, sutablished in Sootiand, Linked Kingdom (11.K.7. Ther Partnsnsiy hiid & st and final olose on 20
Decermiber 2017 with fotal comemitments of €1.7 milion frorm twenty-one Limited Partners. The structure of the Parinership is detalled hirther In
note 110 the Anancial statements.

Directors of the General Partner

Ploase refor 10 the Snancial stetements of SLCP (General Pariner EC) Limitad for the names of the Directors.

Distributions

Thers were no distributions smade during the period.

Events after the reporting date

The General Partrier has identified no significant avents afler the reporiing date.

Resuits, activities and future devslopments

The resulta for the period tie st out in e Stement of Compranansive (noomes of paye 4, A desciiption of the privcipsl activily. of the
Partnershin is provided in note 1 to the financial statoments.

The Manager's Feport for SL Caplial Europein Codrivestmard LP {ihe Fund'), wiiich is is3ued sapavately, contalns delaied dhalysls of eech
of tha Partnership’s invegiments, 1opether with commantary on the econtmic cimate and how this impacts the private equity market.

Data protection

8L Caplts! Parters LLP ("the Managar) has implemsniad measures that It believis are hecossary i onaer to comply wit the Guiide] Dnlu
Protection Reguiation.

Strategic report
The Parinership ks coneidered as "smal™ under Section 4148 of The Companies Act 2008 (Srategic Report and Directors’ Report)
Regulations 2013 and is therefore sxempt from prapatng a trategic report.

Signed on behali of the General Partner

£

fan Harrs .
Diréctor, SLCP (Ganeral Pariner £C) Limnited
2 May 2018
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Thie Gahersl Parinér is responaibie for preparing the Report of the General Partnar snd the inaricial stalaments In acoordanos with applealie
"o aind requtaions.

The Parinarships (Acctunts) Reguistions 2008 requiie the Benenal Partnes to prepars financial ‘stabermenils for éach finandiet yeur in
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of the state of affaiis 6f the Perinership and of thé profit or ioss of the Partnership for that pefiod.

In preparing thése financial statemants, the General Parinerls raxquired to:

select sultable accouriting policies and then agply them consisteritly;

inake judgernénts and accounting eiimates thal are reasonable and pnident;
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S1.C EC | Exwcutive Co Jovestment Limitnd Partnership

Statemant of Comprehensive income

Inception to
31 Decomber 2018
¢

income
Net urrenlised movement on nvestraent 280,586
Total net income 280,588
Operating profit 200,668
increass In net sesats atiributable to Partners from oporations 280,588

Al resits shown in the Statement of Comprehensive Income are from continuing operations.
The Partnership has no componenits of other comprehensive income in the cument period.
The notes 1 lo 10 form an infegral part of thess financial statements.



‘Statement of Financial Position

Firmncial assets st fsir value through profit of loss

Cash and cash equivalents

Gurrent liabiities
“Trade and ofher payables’

Net current assets

Not assets attribubablo to Partnars

Paririe cagital sccount

Partnare loah account

Peitrais’ cutrent sisooont
Netassots sitribytable to Partniors

At
# December2018
€

8 1,668,215

173
1287478
1,568,318

For the perlod ending S1 Decerbar 2018, the Parnership wes entiied o exsmpfion frum audit under section 477 of the Comparies Act of

2006 relating 1o staaf companiss.

The Limétad Pairiars have nol required the Partnership to céstain an audt in socordance with section 476 of the Companies Act 2006,

Thie sioled 1 1610 forns an Infegral part of theiss financidl statemenits.

The friaricial stateiients set ot on pages 4 10 15 were approved by thie General Pariner on 2 May 2019 and sighed on Its béhsit by:

y

tan Hanfs
Dirsotor, SLCP (General Parinier EC) Limitad




BLC EC { Exacutive Co lnvestmant Limited Partwrship

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Partners

Incaption to

»M mmwm:

Puariners’ capital drawn 171
Pariners’ loan dravwn 1,287 479
Nt drawn 1,287,680
Incressa in net assets atiributable o Partners from operations 250,566
Nei asscis sitribuinble to Pariners st the end of the pariod 1,508,218

The nates 1 1o 10 form an integral part of these financial siatsmants.




Gperating proft

‘Net iinrealissd movenent on investment in the Fund
Coitiitinions 10 the Fund

Not casli dutfiow 1ioin operiting activities:
Cash fows from financing activiies

Postrs’ capital drawn

Pastners’ loan dravm

Net cash inflaw from financing activities

Not increase { (decroass) in cash snd cash equivaients
Cash and cash equivalents at the siart of the pertod
Gosh anid cash squivilonts &t thi el of the tietlod

Thie notes 1 to 50 ot an Inegral pert of thoss financial sialemernts,

cestion &6
M Discambar 2018
¢

280,568
{1288,011)
{1,268,011)

170
1,287,841

1,264,011
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Notes to the Financial Statements
1. Partnership background

Yhe Partnership consisis of one LIMASE Hamnersiv regwisced in Sculland, UK. il was establiahed on 13 Decsimlber 2017, AL the: Finsl
dosa on 20 Ducombar 2017 tolal commitents amounied 10 €1.7 milion from twenty-one Lindied Pusiners. The Limited Pariners’ capital
mmomxmmmm

SL Capital ECF GP LP is the General and Founder Partnier of the Partnership and has conbiibuled €1 to $w Partnership o8 the Founder
Partner. The Mansger of the Partnenship Is SL Capiisl Pariners LLP, which is authoriesd and raguisted by the Financial Conduct Aufhority
ond Is & US. Securiias snd Exchange Commission repisiered invesimont advisor based in Edinbugh, UK. The Pumstnership has no
amployess.

The Partnership was fonmad for the purpoos of 0o liwooting In tha Fund. The Partnership ahal continue imill e axplry of 90 days after the
termination of the Fund.

The structire of the Partnership st 31 December 2019 was as lollows:

At

#1 Degcomber 2018

L 4

Commikments 1,702,501
Partnars' capital drawn 174
Parntnears’ oan drawn 1287 4TS
Funded 1,287,650
b

% of Commitmants 75.63%

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

21 Basls of preparation
The financial stalements have been prepared under the Wstorical cost convention, us mudified by the ravalustion of financial assets and

mmmmrwvmmmhmummq‘wmmwmmunmvmmmmmmpmmmp
is denominated in Ewo. intarnationsl Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs”) as adopled by the EU and the Companiss Act 2008, a3 applied
fo qualifying parinarehips, have been applied in all aspects of the preparstion of ihe financial siatements,

The preparation of the financial statements in corformity with IFRSe requires the use of certain oiical accounting eetimates. & also requires
this General Partesr 1 wxorcios b judgement in the process of spplying the Parnership’s acoounBing policlss. The ereas invoiving 3 higher
degrea of judgiament of complexity, or aress where assumptions and sstimalas are signiicant, 2 disclosed in note 3.

22 New and revised accounting standaride / amendmonts sifective for the current paviod _
Now and revised socounting stendacds that ars sffscive jor annual porfods beginring on or after 1 Jenuady 2018 and have been adopted by

IFRS 8, ‘Financial lnstruments’

{FRS & "Financlal insbruments’ replaces 1AS 39 ‘Financiol inctruments: Recognition and Messuremen?” and infraduces new requirements for
the cladgificetion, mésesuraient ent recognition of inanclal assels ark) Moo lsbilites, inpalmment and for hedge agcourting. Thie nature
and impact of IFRS 948 outiined below:

{) Racognition, classiffcation and measurament:

IFRS 0 establishes thiee primary measursment catogories Tor financlal assels: smbmised ¢ost, fair value Thiougly uibes cigislesive
income ("FVTOCY) and FVPL.



SLTEC) Exscutive Co lvestovant Limited Partrisrship
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. Swnmary of significant accounting policies (continuad).

23 Now snd vivised scootinting standarile | ammndinents efiective for the cument period (continued),

IFRS 9, ‘Flrianchl Istrothsnte’ (contnwid)

Fﬁmﬂﬁmdmﬁ mmﬂm&ammmmwwmmmmmmamﬂ

. memmmwummmmmﬂmmmmammwmﬁwm
irvestinants T substdiaies dnd nosbaiabes contiriue 1o be measuied al fille value Tn aboordinos with IFRS 10 and IAS 28;
Financial asests previously ciassifiss £ tosins end recalvibles tndir 1AS 30, that el the Hew dual test coteria aig nGw dassified &
Bndncial didsets ot amortissd codt and .

s Debt instruménts held a part of 3 portioko of assets managed and evaiuated on the business model basis of falr value, previctsly heid
at folr value (rle JAS 39, corifinue 1 be messurdd st FVPL

“The classification of financial liabliies Under IFRE @ ramaing broadly similar to that under 1AS 30, The Parinership has no finanal Rabitities
designatd st FVPL 6o there is no'impadi from the adoption of IFRS 9 with fegaids io financial ablies,

‘Whilet th clasélicalion, measurernent and rectgniion reduirements of IFRS ¢ have besn retrospactively appbed. the Partnersiip has opted,
-a periitied, riol 1o testate comparstives; iherifore, itiey continie fo bé presented in accordance with [AS 29,

Canidering both tie characteristics of financial Matruments and the appmanhtomeknmmmm. the adoplior of IFIRS & has hot resuited
in sy revobaton of designations, mrmmmunﬂm ummmwnﬂm

‘There have beer no chianges in he canying smourits of financlal fretruments dus 4o changes In messuremani category, Financial assels.
pmuwﬂwm atFVPI.cmﬁmetobua Thase measued at amorfised cost conttnue 1 ba 0. Further, the spplication of the expecied

eradit Ioes (EOL) impalement. mamaawiadinﬂrmwimmmmhmmmmw;imsmmmmwm;mm

mwmmwmﬁmnﬁ}mmmmmmmmmetnappmxumeﬂmrmkﬁmmmemof

@i} tmpairment;

Uneer A8 34, mepwmmwmwummmmmﬁmmw&mm &t amonsad ‘cost when objective

~sMdence of lmpaiment existed, Ummmmm&MéMt;mmenmm 12-monih or Hetime basls and
- Pecogrised inllally and at subsequent reporting dates at the full amount of the ECL wiihin that period. The Parirership-noids only récelvaies

and contjact agsets st amortised wmmmﬂmmm wmmwmmmmmmmﬂmm approach ip

assogsment of BOL, making » ffstime assessmant of eredit loss biased on relavant, supportable Informnafices about the fulire,

The adoption of IFRS B s brought no materal kmpact on the- finaicial statemaeits: shrough the recognfion, iming ‘or. messurement 6f

FRE18, Reviinue from Contracts with Customers’ and Clardifioitions to FFRS 18 (*Clarifications”)

IFRS 15 supsrsedes 1AS 11'Constiuciion Contracts’, IAS 18 Revenue’ and refatied interpretstions. Tha Core printigle of the new standand is
foraniities 1o recoginise revirnse depictiryg the transfer of goods of services 1o clistoman in Smoarts thal reflect the consideration fo which the
Parttwrsilp {3 entitiad, This is apped uging & fva-stap el

Buidante. gn the. recognition and pregantatian of interpst .and dividersd ‘incorie now falls within the scope’ of [FRS 9. A conasguentiat

“smehdment to 1AT 1 Preseristion of Fingnciat Slatoients’ has clarifled that onfy inkensst incinie froftt inantial adselshald ol pmortised oo
SR, uwmmmmmmmmmwmmwmmmmumm Interast incofe Fom findncist

‘wmeets held &t FVPL coninuss 1o be ssparately identlisg from fevaniss s Interest income’,

Théee has besn no miaterial impact following the sdoplion of IFRS 15 in efther reveriua recogrilsed by e Parinershifi nor i the timing or
patiern of révenus récognition within ortiolio compaiies hald ab financial assets wt FVPL.

23 New acooutiig standants | smelidimabts ok yet stiective

‘Sfindary smerients and flerpretalions o existing Standards that are riot yet efective #id huve riat been adopted by the Parnership are




8LC EC | Exscutive Co Investmant Limited Partnership

Notas to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued}

23 New accoonting standards / smendments not yet effective {continoed)

Amendments to IFRS §: Prepaymant Features with Negative Compansation

The IASE lssusd 8 nammow scope amanciment 1o IFRS § in Qotber 2017 which updales The sy peyments of principel ark Kiienest et
boreowings that inohuie o contratiun! #rm under which 80 early repayment fastits in A saterent diaciunt will now be deemed 1 have
saahfiows of seloly principsl and imecest and are consequently messuced At amortisad 1ot or FVTOQC rather than FYPL, Ths has been
teemod ‘riegalive compensalion’ & in effact the lender is paying the borrowsr compensiation for serly seftiermant.

The amncmont in sffoclive ko annual perods beginnliag on o #ftsr 1 Jenuary 2018 This hias beat abdbreed by the EUL The Parnecstip wit
adopt the amendment when | hecomes effective.

24 QGoing concom

The Genarat Panner has made an pasessmant of the Fartnership's abiity to confinue g8 a going tonced und is satisfied st thi Partivaeship
has the resowrcas to confinite In business for the foresesable futire. Furthermora, the Generdl Partier is not aware of any matersl
urcsrisindes that may cast significent doubt upon the Partnenship's abiiity fo contimue as & going concem, Therefors, the linanciai steternents
hive besn prepared on g going concein basls,

2.6 Financial period
The Snanclal stalsments are prepared from Incaption (o 31 Dacember 2018, No comparatives are presented as this is the Parnarshilp's firat
accouriing period.

26 Functional currsncy
The General Partnar considers 1he Euro (°€7) as the Faftnership's funciionsl end presentationsl currency e & most fulthfully repessenita the
sconomic effects of the underlying transactions, events and conditions.

MWWWMWW%WWMmmmmnldmk|MW|mmw
WWWWWWMWMmhmememmaW
Income. mmmmwmmmmmmmmmmammmmm
Eure income and sxpense fransactions 8o transiated at the exchange rate prevalling on the date of the iransactior.

27 intoms, oxpenses, gaing and lossse _
Alt invome ond axpencoe, inclueive of realised gaing and losses, are accountad for on an accrualk hasls in the Statement of Cotmprehensive
Incoms.

Nst income, gaing and osses of the Partnership ere allocated under- the: ferms of the Limited Partnership Agresment. Dotolis are set aut in
hate 2,16,

The Genersl Pariner has determined that the Partnaiship is an investment entity as per IFRS 10, *Cohsolidaisd Financial Statements’. Delails
ane sel ot in note 3.2,

29 nweatmont in the Fund

The Parinership records its jnvesimant in the Fund st fair value. Accosgingly, the Fartmerships’ shne of the Fund's fiel invesbmrk ki,
jealisod and movemment in unrealisad geine and losses oo recognisad in the Statement of Compretensive income &8 net unreslisad
movement on investmeant. Further detalls are set outin note 3.1,

2,10 Financlal sasots ai falr value through profit or loss

Initial recognition

Financlal assals have been designated upon inftiel recognition al FYPL. On the daté of making & legst commiment to invest in a fund, such
commitroerd is retorded and disciosad. When funds ave drswn i respect of such commilment, the resulting investiment is recogmissd in the
financial sistements.

Moasurement

Financial assste st FUPL are initially recognised at foir value 8s detafled in nota 3.1. Transaction costs are expensed and included within
gains and losses on investments In the Statement of Comprohansive Income.

10




BLC EC 1 Exacutive Co thvastimant Lirhiied Partniesiship
Notes to the Finsncial Statements (continued)
2,10 Financisl asests of falr value through profit or loes foontinued)
Mnmmﬂmhhm

Wﬁ%m&rﬂo&ﬂ%mmwﬂwl&smmuhkmw Gains and losses arising froff changes
‘in e far value ane racoghised in the Siatement of Comprehensive froome.

Dorecognition
'Hnm&mm“wemﬂmmmmmmmmmmmimlmmﬁshmmkaamnmwm

-transtered, uﬁﬁanﬁaﬂynﬁﬂnﬂa&dmm of ownership.
244 Canly andd cash squivaivats

Cash includes cash in hand and cesh with banks. Cash eguiveients are mmwmmmmmmmmmmmm

“Known. armounts of tash wifly ofiginal matistiies of thres months or less and thal are subject to- anhsigmﬁ:mkﬂskofMangehmm A at

Decambar 2018, there were no cash aryivalents,

242 Yrude snit oiher reveivables

‘Receivables sre racognised Ritally at fair walue. Tmymsummnuymmmdmamﬁm st using the effective inkerest method, less

-the appropriits sfldwanices for estimeiod irécoverable amounts,

213 Teggde ari othar paysirien
Payaliss s00 accrued. expenses- we recognized Inttially at fakr vaive anasummmmaamrﬁudmmmemw interest
rosthod,

-RA4 Taoeation

Nb proidsion has Deeh. iatie. in The financial siatemsola for taxation of the General Partner and the Liiled Panners. Al Partners are
Indiichsally sospiatisibie for eporting their shate of the Parinenship's income, gains and losses for taxafion purposes;

‘245 Nat asenty ptribatabie to Partners

“The Partiershijs: mmﬁbuumwm&mmlamhmmﬂdam&mmmmmlammmaﬁnaml

Fability, dus fo Te Parinership’s fintle tife and cortraciual payment provialons 1o each of the Parners.

248 ‘Distribuitioh of tome procectds and capitel procesds Hstwean Partners

The Pertneiship's net Income, gaiis and lossss are alocated in. socordaos with the distibution provisions of the Limited Paitnership
Agtaerment

3. Critical sccounting estimiates and judgements
Theie are key assumpliohs conceming e futlie and other key sources of estimation unceraliity. 4t the reporting tate, thet have a sigiificant

ﬂskﬁmaﬁwamﬁmaﬂmmw&nwwmnofmmmmihémﬁnmmw "the Pasinership based ils
sirmplio ¢ 'mwmﬂxwﬂaﬁnmmmmmnnnm“mmm& However, existing drcunistantces sod-

; mmmmmamwermwmamwmmmWMMMnm
smmmmmmmmmmm

3.4 Fair value of ifivestmants not uictict 1o an active market
“The Investient r the Fud is valied af the balance 0f lis share of nist asssts in that pertnefship, which the Gefieral Partrier tonsiders to
squsl a value.

memd-ammmmarevaimwmsmmmmmwmwmmmmmmvmecapnal
vauaummm’mmm*; They are sisted at the Fund's Gonefdl Parinars estinate of falr vilue ‘and wit foliow fhe
recommencations. of the Guidelines. Theesﬁmteofiﬁruamhbammﬁemmuaﬂmmdmambynsma adjusted, if
mma ﬁarmﬂmwwmmemofmmammmamwmmmm&wmmmmam
accounting estmabes-and ludnmmts‘m NFM&MW&W«& Dacamber 2048 for further Infortstion.

1




SLGC EC 1 Execulive Co nvesiensnt Limiied Partnership

Notes to the Financial 8tatements (continued)
3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements {continued)

3.2 investmain entity statue

The Partnership was sat Op With & inforiion & have multisle investors and indirectly hold mullipte Investments. Ownarship interesta. in e
PannmﬂpmhmmmmNW&MMWMMW&WMMWHM%M&M
Partnorship’s nat assats. Tho Portnerslip hes beent deamad 1o meet the definBion of an lnveitmant eniity per FRE 10, "‘Comolidated
Financial Statemands’, a8 ths following conditions exist:

@) The Partnesahip has obtained furds for the purpose of providing Investors with investment managesment ssrvices:

) The Paririseship's businsss porposs, whish was communicated direcily (o ivestors v the Limited Partnership Agreament, ks providing
Partners with an oversil rats of redure from invesimends by means of both income and cagital prowth; and

{ily The performance of Investments made is measired and svalusted on a falr vaiue basis,

4. Trade and other recelvables

1 Decembor 2018
€
Due from the Fund g2
Due from Limited Parners 71
Due from General Partnar +
434
L

§. Trade and othor payables
At
31 Decomber 2018
€
Due to Limited Pariners ' 433
433
e

&. Related party disclosure

The Limited Partnership Agresment provides that St Gapital EGF GP LP shall act as Generat Pariner. The Parinorship does nol pay any
management profit-share to the Ganeral Partr. AL 31 Dacsmber 2018, €382 was due from the Fund for the overpayment of joan
cottritutions. {he Genend Parims of 81 Capllal BOF GP LP 18 BLCP (Generat Parinor £:6) Limitsd, o wholly owned subskfery of SLOP
(Hokdings) Limited, which is 2 subsidiary of the ultimats parent, Standard Life Aberdeen plo. The megistered addiess of SLGP (Hokdings)
Limiied and Standard Life Aberdeen pic is 1 George Sireet, Edinburpgh, EH2 2LL, Unlled Kingdom.

The Partriership does nof pay any management profit share tc the Manager,

Certain membars and omployees of the Manager are iiwastors in the Partnership and are gntitied to participate it the profts as disclosed in
note 2.18.

Al 31 December 2018, the General Periner owed €1 10 the Partnership as inifial capital contribution,

7. Flnanclal risk managsment

The overall strategy for the management of invesiment risk is driven by the investrent policy s sét o0t in'the Limitad Parinership Agreesnerit.
This is ceviewad perkdically by the Manager and Advisory Commiitee. Inveatmants are seleciéd by the Manager to achiave the nvestmend
objelive of gensrating atiractive rotums, eubjoct {o prudent divercification. Ax o matter of policy there ate nn pre-sat sector siocattons.,

howaver, riek Is spread by investing across o range of countries, industiial sectors and vintage years. Thi Partnership's finandal iesuls we
predominantly unsecured investments in fimited partnerships, in which the maxdmum risk is considered to be the amount committed.

12
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e Partrirstip’s Wolvilles exposs it 10 viariois typées of sisk tat are associated with the Tirancial instrutvents nd iariets i which It invests.
mmm&mwﬁwmh%mmummm&ﬂnmwmmmm orinedit
mmmmmﬁkmmmmwbyuhmpmmm

74 Marsiat ek

The Patiriership is at risk of tfe acohomic cycle impaciing the quoted markets and hence poténtially the pricing of investment deals, ihe
valustion of underlying Investments and the prics and #ming of exits.

Price tiak Is managed at the Fund level, Price risk I mirikhised by the Managier construcling e diversified porﬁolourmhmm At 31
mmerams,mwum fovel had 14 Co-ivestments, Mmdelaumlmsedoruﬂmraphicmysu is provided in the Mansger's
Report of e Fund.

A10% incresse In the 37 Decemiber 2018 vakuaion of the Parinership's invesiments would have inoreaped nel assets afiributable 10 Pariners
by €156.822. A 10% mmmmdmmmwmmmwnm by an equlvaint amount

b) Curmncy sk

TII;FurIdWM%WWMMWWG?@HW&MMMW%MWMM
ammﬂnmmmummmmamﬂﬁw&mwmmmmmw ‘The Fund has riot hedged its

faatgnourremymme however, :any cash reosived In & cumency. ofher than Euro is converted info Euwre fo milimise the exposure to

uchsations In exchangs rajes.
The currency.risk s managed in the Fund, hence the Parthership has no significant exposure to currency risk on manstaty lems.

7.1 MM
m@tmﬂsmmmialmwmmmmdamwmdemrmmamhrmmmmmmaf
immmhurhrepayﬁepm

Themaxﬁnumwx&um 1o credi risk, i the event ihal counderparties fall o perform their obligations as at the yesr and.{in relatiol 10 gach
-chass of recogrisad financial assote), 18 The carrying smount of those astets i the Slalement of Financial Posttion. Al the reporting date, the
,mmmhb%ﬁmdﬁmmmmmmmmn@mww

A

‘31 December 2018

€

Financia)-aseets t fair valus thiough profi or loss 1,068,215
Troide atid othet recelvables ) 434
1,668,649

mmmammmmmmmmm thatedore, aspows:yamkmmmmo;wmmsum Al
Dm;mrzma alt oﬂha Pamwmwamhwasmld wsmwﬁmﬁemlmm mm*A'hysmmaFmramwmﬂme
Repauofnwmalpaw

A4 31 Dacember 2018, the asssts held by the Partnérship 8re Hol past dus or Impairad.

13 Liquidity riek.

The Fustcl's lmmmmmMmhdwmmmmmmMMammwhﬁnmﬂmmu‘eganerallyilﬁqurd.)\sa
vedulf the Firid friay nal be sible 1o quitkly Rquidale Hse pOtiolo Investmenits ai A aimount equal fo thelr ke value, In order 1o mast iis
Hiquidiiy reudtements. The Manager mifigates ihis fisk by fegularly monliodng & cash position to ehsUre suflidient cash is hekd Yo meet
Niakiliies a thy fail dua.

13




SLC EC | Exacutive Co investmsent Limited Partnsrship

Notes to the Financial Statoments {continued)

7. Financlal risk management (continued)

T.3 Liquidity risk (contioued)

During the perad endsd 31 Degomber 2018, the Parinership generated an.opersling proll of £260.588 and cash resources sl the ond of the
petiod smountsd 1o ENIL The Rabliies of the Parinarship (exchuding het seselts atributebls to Partnar) aes due on damind. In sddition, the
Pastnership hiad avaltable 10 ) undrswn commilinents of £414,851 from &s Limlled Pactners, which ave also dus on demand.

The tablos bolow onolyde the Partnernhip’s fnanciel liubiities into relavant mafurfly based on the remaining period et the Statement of
Finsncial Position tfata 10 the contractual mediaity date. The amounts in the fables are fie contractusl imdiscourded cash Sows.

At 31 Docomber 2018
Less than Botween More than
On domancd 1 yoar 1 anid 3 yeury 4 yoars Tota!
€ £ € € £
Liabliities
Tracie andd other paysbles - 433 - - 433
Net assels
aiirindabla 1o Pariners - - - 1,568,218 1568218
Total liabliities - 433 - 1,568,216 1,560,849
MARATACERTICIITC NS ST RTINS IC T
Total urfunded cormmitments
fo Fund investments 414,351 » - - 414,861
SNSRI STTRCCATIC N SMSRRETTERTIEE  AAREANRTRTIICELT R

7.4 Capital risk manbgeroent

The capital of the Pastnership is represenied by the not aseels attributebié to Parthars, Eha Parmeeshig's objecive whan managing the capial
is 1o sefeguard the abliy o continué a8 & golng concem in order to provide retums for Parners and benefits for other stpkeholders and to
maintain a drong capital Base fo support the dovelopmant of the investment sctivities of the Parinership tn order to malntaln or adjust the
capital structure, the Genesal Partner may call unfunded commitments from the Limited Partners or distribute funds to the Umited Pariners.

The Genaral Partnar monfiors capital on the basis of he value of the nef assets attibutable to Pariners.

8. Fair value measurement

IFRS 7 requires 8 three-lavet hierarchy digciosure for cafegorising financial sssete and fiabifities carried at foir veiue and raquires enhanced
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmwmemm
rarked according to avallabliity of cheervable market prives used In measuring faic valua as foltows:

toval 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) In active mutkets for identical assets or llabilities.

Lovel2 Inputs other than guoted prices inciuded wihin L avel 1 that are chservablo for the assel of Sabily, either directly (that s, as
pricas) of indirectly (thet is, derived from prices).

Lavel3 -  inpuls for the ssset or Habifity that are not based on observable market daiz (that 18, uncheervable Inputs).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measuremant s categontsed In Its entirely shiould be dedorindimd o the bagis of
the fowest lavel Input that Is significant 1o the feir value messurement in its entirely.

The categorisation of an investmant within the hlerarchy is based upon the PGy transparency of hal lvestment. The Parirsbip's
Investinan has been classified within Level 3 as it has uncbasrvable inputs and trades infrequently or not al eit.

The determination of what constitutes "observable” requires signiticant judgement by the Genetal Purijmr. The General Partner conslders

cbeervable dala to be market data which ls readdy avaiiable, regutarly distrbuted of updaled, reliable and verifiabhs, not propristary and
provided by medtiple, independent sources that are aclively involved in the relevant markst.
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Notes fo the Financial Stetements (continued)

8. Fuair value messurement {continoed)

The foliowing fable anidyses within the fair vitue hararchy the Parinership s Investment measured st fair vaiue:
At 31 Dacomber 2018,

Laveii Level 2 Lavel 3 Tolal

Finansial asseis 2t fakr vaiue thiough profit or loes . - 1,668.215 1,568,215

There were au transfers batween levals during the curvent period.

Detemmmawrvaiueome%rﬁmbzp ivesiment requires judgement and mnddemﬁmomnpedﬁc{amhwm The valuation
policies applied by i Gancral Partner are detslied in nole 3.1.

dem&sinmpmmﬁﬁhﬁwasmmmmﬁrwlwwrwm mpmwmmwsmpmwmnmwrwm
amaafaim

¥ Decembar 2018

€

Purchases 1,207640
Regiised and urvealised gaine 280,568
Balance ot the end of the period , 1,588,215
P )

Unrealiséd movement intluded in profit or loss relaled o Investment

£} teld 8% 1he faporting date:

~ Nét unrealisad movemant on inveatmant 200,566
8. Unoonsalidated collective investment vehicles and limited partnorships

The Pannerstip's intefests In unconsolidsted stroétired antities comprise Invesvients. in colleclive Investrént vehicles such as-iknited
patiriarships with a total carnrying value of €4,868,215, fncduded Within findhdal assets &1 FVPL (see nole 8,

Af 31 Decermnbar 2018, the lotal size Of these uncotisolidated structiured ahiiies, Eidudlngﬁmpnﬂbn in which the Périnership has i interest,
was €30:2 riilion, ‘

The Paitnership's maximum skposure-to loas s equat o the cammying value of the investiments. The cofisclivé Invesiment vehicles are
primanly fiianded by cabiibuliors Tron itvestors in the vehicles.

10. Events after the reporting datée
Subsequant events have baen evalunted up fo 2 May 2019, There are no dignificant events identified afler Ihé reporting date.
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Important Note

The conlents of this report do not constilite advice and na person should make any Investment decisiona in raliance on the contents of this
repoit.




Manager, General Partner and Advisors

Ragistered Address

Manager and Principal
Place of Businoss

Genaral Partner
{and Founder Partner}

US Tax Advisor

indepsndent Auditor

Administrator

1 George Siresl
Edinburgh, EH2 2LL
UK.

SL Capitel Pariners LLP
1 George Sirest
Edinburgh, EH2 1)
UK,

5. Capital ECF GP LP
1 George Sireet
Edinburgh, EH2 2LL
UK.

Goodwin Procier (UK) LLP
100 Cheapsidie

London, EC2V 8DY

UK.

Emst & Young LLP
25 Chuechill Place
London, E14 SEY
UK.

KPMG LLP

Saltire Courl

20 Castie Terrace
Edinburgh, EH1 2EG
UK.

" 12 EQ Adminietration Services (UK) Ltd

tformery; Augeantius (UK} Lid)
Two London Bridge

London, SE1 9RA

UK.

i EQ Depositary Company (UK) Limiled
(formerly: Augentius Depositary Company Limited)
Two London Bridge

London, SE1 9RA

UK.

SL Capital Ewopsan Co-investment B LP
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Report of the General Partner

Tha Genaral Pariner. SL Capial ECF GP LP, presents the sudiled financial siatements for S1. Caplial Ewropean Co-invesimont B LP (the
Fund®} for the year ended 31 December 2018,

Structure of the Fund

The Furw ks a Limited Parinership, estobished in Scotiand, Unllad Kingdom {U.K.%). The Fund held is final close on 20 December 2017
bringing the aggrepate commilmenis lo US535.5 millon and Limiled Pariners to nineteen. The structure of the Fund Is delsiied further In nole

1 1o the tinancial sistemants.
Directors of the General Partner

Thers have been no changes fo the Direclors of the General Pariner during the year. Please refor 1o the financial siatements of SLCP
(General Pariner EC) Limited for the names of the Dimsctors.

Distributions

Distribulions of USSNE (2017; US$1,731,034) were made during the year of which USSNH (2017: US$1,731,934) was temporary retum of
caphal, which is recaliable.

Events after the reporting date
The General Pariner has identified no signilicant events after the reparting date.
Results, activities and future developments

The resulls for the year are sat oul in the Sialement of Comprahansive income on page B. A descriplion of the principal aciivity of the Fund ie
provided in nole 1 to the financial sistements.

The Manager's Report for the Fund, which is Issued separalely, contains detalled analysis of each of the Fund's (nvestmenis, togather with
commeniary on the economic climate and how this Impacts the private equity markel.

Disciosure of Information to auditor
Al tha dade of this report, the General Pariner confivma thal:
*  As far as the General Pariner Is aware, there is no relevant information of which the Fund's auditor is unaware; and

*  Tha General Pariner has {aken ati ihe sieps thal R ought to have iaken as a General Partner in order to make i aware ol any
relevant audil information and to establish that the Fund's auditor Is aware of thal Information.

independent suditor
The General Pariner has appoinied KPMG LLP as audilor to the Fund.

Data protection

St. Capital Parinars LLP (the Manager’) has implemented measines that it beleves are necassary In ocder (o comply with the General Data
Prolaction Regulaiion,




SL Capital Europesn Coinwestment B LP

Report of the General Partner (continued)

Strategic report

The Fund is considered as “small” under Seclion 414B of The Companies Act 2008 (Siralegic Report snd Direciors’ Reporf) Regulations
2013 and s therofore exempl from propering & sirMegic report.

Remuneration policy

In ine with the Allemative Investmant Fund Manager Direclive (‘the AIFMD"), the Fund's Allsrnative Invesimant Fund Mansger (the AIFM®)
has implamented a reminaralion policy for its stall. Delails in relation to the AIFM's remuneration policy are included in Appendix { and
quenifiative disciosures ara avaiiabie upon request.

Signed on behelf of SL Capiial ECF GP LP

1an Hawrds
Director, SLCP {Genaral Pariner EC) Limited
2 May 2019
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Statement of General Partner's Responsibitities in respect of the Report of the General
Partner and the financial statements

The Genaral Parinét s rsaponsible for preparing the Reporl of the General Pariner and the finencial sistemants In sccordance with
appiicable l1ow and reguiaions.

Tha Panerships (Accounts) Reguistions 2008 raguive the Genaral Pariner (o prepase Snanciel sislements for sach Sinancisl year In
accordance with Pert 16 snd Chapier 1 of Parl 16 of the Companies Azt 2006. Under that law the Genoeral Painer has eleciad io prepare the
Anancisl ststaments in accordsnoe with infemationat Financial Reporting Slandards {"IFRS"} as adopled by the European Unlon (EV') and

appiicable fow.

Under company law the General Parinar must not approve the financisl statements unlass they sre salisfied thal they give a lrue and falr
view ol the siate of affalrs of the Fund and of the proft or lose of tha Fund for thal period.

In prepaving the financial statements, the Genaral Partner is roquired to:

selact suitable accouniing policies and then apply them consisiently;

maks judgments and estimaies thal ara raasonable and prudent;

siato whether they have been prepaned in accordance with IFRSs as adopled by the EU;

assess the Fund's abliity to contirism as a golng concen, disciosing. as applicable, matiers rejatad {0 going concem; and

use the going concem basis of actounting unless they elther intend to Nquidate the Fund or to cease operations, of have no realistic

allernaiive but to do 80,

The General Pariner is responsible for such inlemal control as they delermine Is nacessary o enabla tha preparation of fnancial statemanis
that are free from material misstalement, whether due to.fraud or emror, and have general responsibiity for faking such stops as mre
reasonsbly opsn to them Lo sajeguard the assels of the Fund and to preveni and detect fraud and oiher regularities.
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Depositary Report

Pursuant fo the requirements of the AIFMD, 1Q ECQ Depositary Company (UK) Limited (1DCL") has been appointed by tha Manager to
provide the Fund with cash flow monitoring, ownership verification and compliance oversight services (“the Depositary Sasvices”),

IDCL’s responsibiiity

IDCL’s review and conclusion in respect of the Fund Is based on IDCL's review of information and documentation supplied to IDCL by the
Manager, or such other person(s} as this function is delegated to from time to time, in addition 1o such other publidly avaliable resources as

IDCL deems appropriate.

IDCL's Deposiiary Services and the conciusion reached pursuant fo such services is limited to and does not extend beyond the scope of the
requirements of a depositary under the AIFMD.

Compliance conclusion

IDCL confirms that during the year ended 31 Decomber 2018, Intheperformmofltabeposllaryéendcea. IDCL detacted no material
reportable Iregularities in respect of the Fund in relafion to the AIFMD,

Rellance

The disclosure by IDCL of s findinge pursuant to the Depositary Services In relation to the Fund has been provided at the request of the
Manager and for Information purposes only on a non-refiance basis and as such, such findings shall not be relled on by any other person.

Lt

Lisa Stewari
for and on behalf of IQ EQ Depositary Company (UK) Limited
2 May 2019
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talglependent Auditor's Report to the Partners of SL. Capital European Co-investment B

Opinion

We have sudilad the financial statements of SL Capitel Ewropean Go-invesiment B LP {"tha Qualifying Partnarship’) for the year ended 31
December 2018 which comprise tha Stalemen! of Comprehenaive Incoms, the Statement of Financial Position, tha Stalament of Changes in
Net Asseis Altrbutable 1o Pariners and the Sialement of Cash Flows and ralatad notes, induding the accounting policies In nole 2.

In our opinion the financia! statemenis:

s give a ua and falr view of the stale of the Qualifying Parinership's affairs as st 31 Dacember 2018 and of iis profil for the year
then ended;

a  have been proparly prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standerds as adopled by the EU ("IFRSa”); and

+  have been prepared in accordance with the requiremanis of ihe Companies Act 2006 as applied io qualifying partnerships by The
Parinarships (Accounis) Regulations 2008.

Basis for opinion

We conductad ow sudit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK} (1SAs (UK)") and applicabls law. Ouwr responsibiifties
are described below. We have fulflied our ethicel responsibiiiiies under, and are independent of the Qualifying Parnership in accordance
with, UK ethical requirements including ihe FRC Ethical Standard. We belleve that iha audil svidence we have obloined is a sufficlent and

appropriale basis for our opinion.
Other matter

Uncedainties retated o the affects of Brexil are relevant lo understanding ow audil of the firancial statoments. Al audits assoss and
chaltenge ihe rassonableness of estimales made by the General Pariner, such as the vilualion of the uiquoted invesiments and related
disciosures and the approprisicness of the going concern basis of praparation of the financial sisloments. ANl of these depend on
assassments of the fulure aconomic enviropment and the Guallfying Partnarship’s fukine prospecis and performence.

Brexit s one of tha most significant sconomic avents for the UK, and al the dale of this repori its effecis are subject lo unprecadented levels
of unceriainty of outcomes, with the full range of poesible efiecis unknown. We applied a siandardised fm-wide approach in response io that
unceriainly when assessing the Clualifying Parinership's fulure prospecis and performance. However, no sudit should be expected to predict
the unknoweble factors or all possibie future implications for a company and this is particularly the casa In relation to Brexdl.

Golng concern

The General Pasinar has prepared the nancial stalements on the going concerh basis s ihey do not intend lo Mquidate the Qualifying
Painacship or 10 ceass s operations, and they have conciuded that the Quaitfying Parinership's financial posiion means that this is realstic.
They have also concluded thal thers are no mestial uncariainiies that covk] have cast significant doubt over iis ablily Lo continue as a going
concain for at least a year from tha date of approval of the financisl statements (“lhe going concam period”).

Weo are required 1o report to you if we heve concluded that the use of tha going concarn basis of accounting is inappropriate or there is an
undisciosad material uncertainty thal may cast significant doubt over the use of thal basis for a period of st least a year from the date of
approvel of the financis! statements. in our eveiustion of the Genaral Pariner's conclusions, we considored the inherant risks o the

Qualtlying Parinership's business model, Including the impact of Bres, and andlysed how those risks might aflect the Quablying
Parinarship's Anancial resources or ahiity 1o coninue operations over tha going concern period, We have nolhing 1o report in these respacis,

However, a8 we canno! predict el fulure events or condliions and as subsequent events may result in culcomes that are inconsistent with
Judgements that were reasonable al the (ime thoy were made, the absence of refarence (0 & materinl unceriainty in this auditor's repor s not
@ guarantoe that (he Queliying Parinarship will continue in operation,

General Partner's report

The General Pariner is reaponaible for the Generat Pariner's seporl. Our opinion on the inancial statements does not cover that repord and
we do not express an sudl oplnion or, excepl as explicilly stated balow, any form of assuwance conclusion thereon.
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independent Auditor's Report to the Partners of SL Capital European Co-investment
LP (continued)

General Partner's report (continued)
Our responsibily ls (o read tha Genaral Pariner’s reporl and, in doing so, conelder whelher, based on our fnancisl stdements aud work,
the informalion therein is meterally misaisted or inconsistent with the financial statements or our sudit knowledge. Based solely on that
work:

+  we have not Kentiflad maierial missistements in that report;

*  Inowr opinion the informalion given in the Genarsl Partner’s report for the financial year is consisiant with the financial sistements;

and
+  Inour opinion that report has been prepared in sccordance with the Companies Act 2008,

Maiters on which we are required to report by exception
Under the Companies Act 2006 as applled to qualifying parinerships we are required to report 1o you I, in our opinion:

+ adequale accouning records have not been kept, or relums adequale for our audit have nol been received from branches nol
vislied by us; or

the financisl statemenis are nol in agresment with the accounting records and returne; or

cartain disclostres of membars’ remunaralion spacified by lew ane nol mads; or

wa have not recelived sl the information and sxplanations we require for our sudit; or

the Ganaral Pariner wes not entitied o taks advaniage of the amell companies examption, as applied (o quallying parinerships,
from the requirement to prepare a sirategic report,

® & % e

We have nothing to rapon in these respects.
General Partner's responsibilities

As explained more fully in thelr statement sal oul on pege 4, the Genersl Pariner is responeible for; the prepacation of the Anencist
statoments and for being salisfiad thet they give a true and falr view; such inkernal corirol as they determine Is necessary to enabie the
preparation of financial statemants thal am free from malerdel misstalement, whether due 10 fiaud or error; sasessing the Quelilying
Parinership’s abiity t0 condinus a8 a going concern, disciosing, e applicable, matiers related to going concem; and using he going concem
basis of socounting uniess they elther intend 1o Squidate the Qualitying Parinarship of to cesse operalions, or have no realisiic atemative but
o do so.

Auditor's responsibiiities

Cur chjeclives are to oblain nessonabie assurance ahout whelher ihe financisl stalements as 2 whole sre fres from matedat misstalement,
whether due fo fraud or error, and to lssus our opinlon in an suditor's mport. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does
not guaranies that sn audil conducied in sccordance with 18As (UK) wil slways delect a malerial misstalement when I exiets.
Missialements can aries from fraud or emor snd sre considerad material I, individually or in aggregaie, they could reasonably be sxpscied to
influence the economic decisions of Lsers taken on the besis of the finenciel sislements.

A Ruller descripiion of our responeibiliies Is provided on the FRC's webeile al www.irc.oro.ulvsudiiosmanonaibiliies.
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Partners of SL Capital European Co-investment B
LP (continued)

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibliities

‘This repori ls made solely (0 the Qualilying Parinorship’s partners, 8s a body, In accordance with Chapter 3 of Pan 16 of the Companies Acl
2008, »s roguired by reguisiion 4 of the Parnerships (Accounis) Reguistions 2008. Our sudi wark has besn underisken so that we might
sisie io the Cualilying Parinership's parinars those matiers we are requirad 1o siste (o them In an audior's report and for no olher pupose.
To e fulles! exient permitied by law. we do nol accepl or assume responaibility to anyone other than the Quelilying Parinership and s
pariners, e a body, for our audil work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

M Mo A

Phitlp Marchani (Senlor Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Siatutory Auditor
Charlered Accounianis

Sallira Coud

20 Caslie Terrace

Edinburgh

EH1 2EG

2 May 2019




Statement of Comprehensive Income

Income

Net unrealised movement on Invesiments

Net unrealised foreign axchange movemant on lnvesiments
Nel realised foreign exchange gain on Invesiments

Net forsign exchange gain on nan-investments
Total net ncome

Expanses
Crganisational expenses
Administration and other expenies

Tolal opasalitig sxpenses
Operating profit

Finance Gosts
Armangement fea
Intereat expenses
Total finance costs

Operating profit after finance costs

Management profit share

Increase in net asssts atiriputable to Partners from operstions

8L Capital Ewopean Co-investment B LP

Year anded Year snded

31 Decamber 2018 31 Decomber 2017
uss uss

2,781,232 2,062,488
(855.438) 1,107,743

- 25074

23,057 7.431

1,928,851 3,203,308

- 14,518

(88,624) (70.497)

(80,624 {55.979)

1,840,227 441527

" (5,260}

(16,624) {8,572}

(18,524) (13,922}

1,823,703 3,132,808
(186,967) {112,393)
1,837,748 3,021,112
- -3 _____________________J

Al resuits shawn in the Stalement of Comprehensive income are from conlinuling opersiions.
The Fund has no components of other comprehensive income in the current and comparaiive yeer.

The notes 1 o 12 form an integral part of these financiel stalements.




Statement of Financial Position

Assels
Non-cwrroni assets
Financial assets i falr value through profil or loss

Current sasele
Trade and other recelvables
Cash and cash equivalents

Curvent liabilitles
Trade and olher payables

Not cusrent assets

Net assots attributable to Partnars

Reprosomed by:

Pariners’ capilal account

Pariners' joan account

Pariners' cuwent account

Net assets attributabls to Partners

The noles 1 to 12 form an integral part of thess financie! sialsments.

"

81 Capitat Europasn Co-investment B LP

At Al

31 Docomber 2018 31 Decembar 2017
uss uss
20,912,650 18,452,603
6,700 424,785
102,025 83,104
108,718 507,029
{566,618) {462,372)
{68,618} {482,372)
52,009 45,867
20,084,749 16,490,180
3,044 3,850
28,017,295 14,188,848
3,043,410 2,305,684
20,964,749 18,498,160

Thelmnddmm.atomonpmsBloﬁmwmwmmmmzmmﬂmwmdmmww

lan Harrls
Olrector, SLCP {General Partner EC) Limiad

10
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Partners

Year snded Year ended

31 December 2018 3 December 2017

uss uss

Net assets atiributable to Partners at the start of the year 16,498,180 470,882

Partners’ capiial drawn 204 -

Pariners’ loan drawn 11,820,540 6,738,330

Temporary retum of capitel 10 Pariners - {1,731,934)

Net drawn 11,028,043 4,008,308

incraase I net assels alidbutable 10 Pariners from operations 1,637,748 3,021,112

Net sssets atiributable to Pariners at the end of the year 20,964,749 185,408,180
-]

The noles 1o 12 form an integral pant of thess financial stelements.

11
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Statement of Cash Flows

Year anded Yoar ended
31 Decomber 2018 31 Decomber 2017
Notes uss uss

Cash fiows from operating activities
Opeealing proft 1.840,227 3,147,327
Interest paid ) {16,524) (8,672
Amangement fes paid - {6,250
Decrease / (Wicrense) in irade and other recelvables & 418,875 411,473)
(Deciesss) / Increase in trade and other peyables (424,980) 432,088
Nel unrealised movement on invesiments (2.761,232) (2.062 488)
Nel unrealised foreign exchange movement on investmonis 855,438 (1,107,713
Net reakised foreign exchange gain on Invesiments - (26.674)
Purchase of iwegtments (11,567.388) (5,311,937)
Sale of Invesimants 13,135 7.
Net cash oulfiow from opersting activities {11,842,349) {4,955,003)
Management profit ahare {166,733) (120,808)

Cash flows from financing activitios
Partnars' capitsi drawn 204 -
Partners' loan deawn 11,8268.549 6,738,330
Temporary ratum of capitsl lo Paitnats - (1,731,834}
Net cash inflow from financing activities 11,828,043 5,008,396
Net Increase / ([decresse) in cash and cash squivalents 19,761 {69,418)
Cash and cash aquivalonis at the start of the year 83,164 162,673
Cash and cash squivalents st the end of the year 102,926 83,184

The noles 1 1o 12 form an integral part of these Mnancial ststemenis.

12
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Fund background

Tha Fund is & Limited Parinorship registersd in Scotiand, U.K. and wes ssiablished on 24 August 2015. The Fund held ils final close on 20
Decamber 2017 wilh tolal commiimania of US$38.5 milllon from ninstesn Limilad Pariners. The Limiled Pariners’ capital coniribulions equasl
0.01% of their ioial commiiment. Commitments 10 Co-invostrments (“Invastments”) can be drawn sl any ime and the Fund s required 10 draw
down loan commiiments rom Limited Partners in order to cover these.

SL Capital ECF GP LP ks the General Pariner and Founder Pariner of the Fund and has contribuled $394 1o the Fund as a carrled interest
Partner. The Manager of the Fund Js SL Capital Parinars LLP, which is authorisad and reguisied by the Financlal Conducd Authorlly {"the
FCA") and is a U.S. Securites and Exchange Commisalon regisiered invesiment advisor based in Edinburgh, UK. The Mansger wae
suthorised as an AIFM by the FCA on 22 July 2013. The FCA permitiad tha Manager 1o act as the AIFM o the Fund with effect from 22 July
2013. The Fund hes no employees.

The Fund was formed for the purpose of inveating in vestments.

The Fund is established for a tarm of tan years from the finel closs dale. The lnvestment pariod ends on 20 December 2021. The ke of the
Fund meay be extsnded by up lo thres additional ona yess pariods, and thareafier with the agresmeni of the Generst Pariner and the
Invastors.

The struchure of the Fund st 31 December 2018 wes an follows:

31 December 2018
uss
Commitments 35,600,356
Paciners’ capital drawn 3,044
Pariners' foan drawn 20,083,320
Temporary ratum of capial 1o Partners (3,035,934)
Funded 20,021,239
% of Commitments T8.30%

2. Summary of significant accounting policiea

21 Bashs of preperstion
The firancial sieleinents have been prepared under the hislorical cost convenion, ss modifiad by the reveluaiion of finsncis! assels and

liablliios measured st Fair Valus through Proft or Loas {'FVPL"), and In accordance with the Limiied Parinership Agreement. The Fund i
denominaied in United States Doltar ("US$). Interrationsl Financial Reporing Standerds (YFRSs") as sdopled by the EU and the
Companies Acl 2008, ac appiied (0 qualifying parinerships, have been appiled i 8l sspects of ihe preparadion of the financiel sislements.

The preparaiion of the finsnciel sistemends in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of cerisin critical socounting estimetes. i slec requires
the General Pariner 10 exsrciss iis judgemant in the process of applying the Fund's accouniing policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complaxily, or arsas whare assumplions and ealimates are aignificant, are disclosed in note 3.

2.2 Now and revised accounting standarde / smencdmenis affective for the current year
New and revised accouniing standards that sre eleciive for annual periods beginning on or afier 1 Jenuary 2018 and have been adopied by
the Fund sre ¥stad below.

IFRB §, 'Financial Instruments’
IFRS 9 ‘Financlel inatrumenie’ replaces IAS 30 ‘Financisl inetruments: Recogniion and Messurement’ and infroduces new requiremants for

the classiication, messurement and recognition of nencial assels and financiel isbiliies, impairment and for hedge accounting.
The nature and impect of IFRS § is ouilined balow:

(@ Recognition, ciassificalion and messurement:

IFRS © establishes three primary measurement calegories for financial assels. amortiesd cosl, fair valus through other comprehansive
income ('FVTOCT) snd FVPL.

173
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 New and revieed accounting standards / smendments effective for the current yeer (continued)

IFRS 4, 'Financial inatruments’ (continued)

Following the adoption of IFRS 9, the Fund has assessed the classification of recognised #inencial insruments both at dale of inltial

appliication snd refrospeciively; concluding that:

. Al financinl assals alveady hold st FVPL under LAS 39 continue (o be measurad at far value through prolt or loss;

¢ invesimenis in subsidiaries and associnies coninue 10 be measured al (air value In sccordanoe with IFRS 10 and IAS 28;

¢ Financial assets previously classified &3 lomns and recelvables under IAS 39, thal meet the new dual test criteria are now classified as
financia} ssseis sl amortised cost; sndd

s Debl instruments held as part of a portiolic of assels maneged and evaluaied on the business model hasls of faic value, previously hekd
of fair value under IAS 38, conlinue {0 be measurec at FVPL.

The ciassificaion of financial Nebiiies under IFRS @ remains broadly similar 10 thatl under IAS 39.The Fund has no financial Fabiities
designeted sl FVPL 0 thers is no impact from the adoption of IFRS 8 with regands to Mnencial Habiltties.

Whiisl the cisssification, measuremen! and fecognition requiremenlts of IFRS 8 have been retrospeciively applied, the Fund hes opled, az
pemitied, hot {o restate comparatives; thorefore, they continue (o ba presenied in Accondancd with IAS 39,

Considering bolh the characievistics of financial insinaments and the approach Lo thels management, the adoption of IFRS @ has nol resulied
in sny revocation of designations, nor any new designations of financial assets or abilties.

These have been no changes in the carrying amounts of Snanciak Instruments due to chahges in messurement calegory. Financial assets
previously mossuned st FVPL continue to be so. Those measured &l amortisod cost continue to ba so. Furier, the application of the
expacied crodh loss (ECL) impairment model as applied to Bnancial Instrumenis heid at amoriised cost has not significanity changed thelr
carying value. The carmying vakios of amortised cost Mnancial instruments under IAS 39 continue to approximale thelr falr values. on Lhe dale

of vavulilon to IFRS §.

(¥) lmpairment:

Under IAS 39, the Fund was required (o recognise an impakrment loss on financial instruments held at amortised cost when objective
ovidence of impairment exisied. Upon adapiion of IFRS 9, impaiment [s assessed sither on a forthcoming 12-month or lifelime basis and
recognised inially and st subsequent reporting dates al the full amount of the ECL within that period. The Fund holds only recaivables and
coniract aasels at amoriised cost with no significant financing component and thersfore has chosen to apply the simpiified approach o
aseessment of ECL, makdng 8 Wetime asssssment of cradit lozs based on ralevant, supportable information about the fullre,

The adoplion of IFRS 9 has brought no material knpact on the financlal stelements through the recognision, fiming or measuremnent of
impairment loss.

IFRS 18, ‘Revenue from Contracis with Cusiomers’ and Clarifications to IFRS 16 (“Giarifications”)

IFRS 15 suparsados JAS 11 'Conatruction Coniracts', 1AS 18 ‘Rovenue’ and rafated intarpreiations. The core principle of the new standsed s
for enfities. o recognise ravenue depicting the ransfer of goods or services fo customers in amounts that reflect the consideralion (o which
the Fund Is entitled. This is applied using a five-siep mode).

Gukiance on the recognition snd presantaion of inlecest and dividend Income now falls within the scope of IFRS 8. A consequentiel
amendment {o IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Siatemenis’ has clarified (hat only intarest income from financial assets held at amortised cost
can be presentod within the revenue line kem of the Statement of Comprehenaive income. The Fund's interest income from finencial assels
haid a1 FVPL coniinues 0 he saparaisly ideniified from revenue as Inierest income’.

There has been no material Impaci folliowing the adoption of IFRS 15 in either ravenue recognised by the Fund nor in the timing o paliem of
revenu tacognition within portioio companies held as linancial assets at FVPL.

2.3 New accounting standards / amendments not yst sffective
Standands amendments and ierpredations to exising slandards ihat are nol yel effeciive and have not been adopled by ihe Fund are listed

below.

Amendments fo IFRS 9: Prapayment Feetures with Negative Compensation

The IASB issued & nerrow scope amendment fo IFRS 8 in Oclober 2017 which updsiles the solely paymenta of principal and Inferest lest:
borowings Lhat Include a confrachusl fesm under which an eatly repayment results In & satilement discount will now be deemed (o have
cashiows of solely principel and intarest and are consequently messwred af amortiead cosl or FVTOCH ralher than FVPL. This has baen
termed 'negative compensalion’ as In efiect the lender is paying the borrower compensation for sarly satfemont.
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SL Capital Europesn Co-investmant B LP

Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.3 New actounting standards / smendmanie not yet sflective (conlinued)

Amendments to (FRS §: Prepayment Feshiwes with Negative Compeneation (continued)

The amendment is affeciive for annuel pariods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, This has been endorssd by the EU. The Fund wil
adopt the amendment when it becomes sffeciive.

24 Going concern

The Gensral Partner has made an sssessment of the Furxl's sbility io continue s a going concem and ls satisfiad that the Fund has the
resources 16 confinue In husiness for the foresssable fulure. Furtharmore, tha General Parinar Is nol aware of any malenal uncertainties that
may casl significant doubt upon the Fund's abilly lo continue a8 a going concam. Therelors, ihe financisi sialemanis have bean prapared on
& going concerm hasis.

2.8 Financisl period
The financial statements sre prepared from 1 January 2018 to 31 Decamber 2¢18. Tha comparaiives are presanted from 1 Januasy 2017 0
31 December 2017,

24 Functional currency
The General Periner considers tha USS ae the Fund's functional snd presentational currency as k most fallhiully represents the sconomic
effecis of tha underiying ransactions, svents snd condilions.

Unreatisad foreign curency exchangs gains and losses on non-USS denominaled invesiments arising from changes In forelgn currency
axchange reies and realised foreign axchange gaine and iosses on income and expeneas ane inckuded in the Statemen! of Comprehensive
Income, Non-{S$ denominaied sssels and Nabiktes are Fancisied al the exchangs rele al the Sislement of Financiat Position dale. Noo-
US$ income and expense iransactions wre ransisied at the sxchenge rale prevailing on the dats of the transacion.

Exchange rales st 31 December 2018: Exchange rales st 31 December 2017;
US§t= USsi=

Euwo €0.8748 Euro €0.8328
Sterling £0.7882 Slerling £0.7302

27 Incoms, expanses, gaine and losses
All Income and expsrees, inclusive of resised geine and losses, are accounted for on an accruals basis In the Sislement of Comprehensive
Income.

Nal income, gaine and losses of the Fund are allocaled under tha lerms of the Limiied Parinership Agresment. Datails are set out in Aole
2.8,

2.8 investment entity
The Generst Pariner has delermingd that the Fund is an invastment antity as per [FRS 10, ‘Consolidated Financiel Stslements’. Deialle are
setoutinnole 3.2,

2.9 Financlal assets at fair vaive through profit or loss

Inkinl recoguition

Financiel assets have been designaied upon initiel recoprition al FVPL. On the date of making a legal commiiment lo inveat in an enity,
such cormitment is recorded and disciossd. When funds are drawn in respect of such commitment, the restiting invesiment is recognisad in
the finencial ststements.

Measurement
Financial sssels st FVPL ars inliially recognined st fair value as delalied in nole 3.1. Transaction costs are sxpensed and included within
gaine and losses on invesiments In the Statement of Comprehensive lncome.

Subsaquant ko inlial recognition, all fnsncisl assels through proft or loes are messured al fsir vaiue. Gaine and losses areing from changes
in he falr value are recognised in the Siatement of Comprehenaive income,

Darecognition

Financial astels are derecognised whan the righis to reteive cash Nlows from undarying instruments have expived or the enlity has
ransferred substantially all risk and rewards of ownership.
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8. Capital European Co-investment B LP

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policles {continued)

210 Cash and cash squivalents
Cash includes cash in hand and cash wilh banks. Cash squivalents ate short-larm, highly liquid investments thet are readily converiible io
known amounis of cash with originel meiurities of hree monihs or less and thel are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. Al 31
December 2018 and 31 December 2017, thers ware N0 cash squivalents,

2.1t Trade and other recelvables
Recelvablos are recognised injtially sl falr vahwe. They sre subsequeanily maasured st smortised cost Laing the effeciive intarset method, less

the approprisle allowshoss for estimatad Imecoverable amounis.

212 Tvade and othar payables
Paysbies srvi socrued sxpenses are recoghised intfelly al Tair vaius and subsequently staied &f amoriized cost veing tha sffective inderost

medhod,

243 Bank overdraft
The bank ovardrak s inkiaily recognised sl fair value and subsequently siated at smoriised cost. The facility srrangement fee is recognised In
the Stastement of Comprahensive Income when inourred due to Rs immeterial najure.

Tha bark overdrall Is shown as 8 current Bability s the Fund has no uncordifonal right to defer sotiiernent of the liablity for at least 12
monihe afier the reporiing date.

214 Taxation
No provision has besn miade In the fnencial statements for taxation of the Ganeral Partner and the Limiled Pariners. Al Pariners are

indivicualty respongible for reporting their share of the Fund’s income, gains and losses for taxation purposes.

295 Net sessis stiribuisbie to Pariners
The Fund's coniributed capitsl consists of capital and loan contributions. Nel assels aliribuiabls to Partners is claseified as & financiel labifity,

due to the Fund's Anite ie and contractusl payment provisions 1o sach of the Partners.

2.18 Dletribution of Income procesds and caplial procesds betwesn Parinens
The Fund's net income, gaine and lostes are altocaied In accordance with the distrbution provisions of the Limiied Partnership Agresment.

mmnmmruhwmw«mmmwsmmmummummmm
distributions squaiing the sum of

(a) Repayment of vestors' outsianding loans pro rata (o lhelr respaciive commiiments; and
(b) Preferred Retum (a3 defined in the Limited Parinarship Agresment) of 8% per annum, compounded annually on 31 Dacember.

in general, subsequent disiributions wifl be allocaled (o the Founder Pattner until the Founder Partner has received aggragaie disidbulions
equeling 10% of curmdative net profis ("the catch up’).

All remaining disiribulions in excess of the oalch up amount, desortbed above, will be sllocaied:

(a) 10% to the Founder Partner; and
(b) 90% to all Limiled Partners in proporiion o their commitments.

Al 31 Dacamber 2018, no carried Intsrest allocation had baen made to the Founder Partrer (2017: USSNE).

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

There sre key assumplions concaming the fuitre and other key sources of estimetion uncerisinly at the reporting dale. thet have &
significant risk of cauning & melerial adhusimeni o the canying amounta of assets and lisbillies within the next finencial year, The Fund
based its sssumplions and estimeles on peramelers avelisbie whont the finandial sislements wers prepered. However, mdeling

circumsiances and assumptions about fultire davelcpments mey changs dus to maikel changes o clrcumstances arising bayond the coniral
of the Fund, Such changes are reflaciad in the assumplions when they ooour.
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8L Capital Europsan Co-investmant B LP

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
3. Critical accounting estimates and judgemants {continued)

3.1 Falr value of nvestments not quoted in an active markst
The Invesiments of the Fund are valued by the Ganeral Parinar with refersnce 10 the ‘Inlemalions! Privale Equily and Vaniure Caplial

Valuation Guidelines' (‘e Guidelines”).

The General Pariner reviews the valustions prepared by the managers of Co-invesimenis and determines whether i is approprists 10 apply
such valustions 1o the Fund's Co-invesiments.

The General Pariner may rely upon any weluiions provided to I by the managers of the Co-nvesiments and spply such veluations 1o the
invesiments of the Fund, bit shall nol be bound by these. The mensgers’ valustions are typically In line with the Guidelines. Whers the
General Partner does not consider It appropriale io adopl & manager’s valuation, & wil make lis own ssiimsis of fair value in line with the
Guidelines. The unvealissd and reafised gains and losses on investmanis are recopnised in tha Statement of Cormprehensive income.

Nolwithsianding this basls of valustion, the evantual realisstion procesds will inevitably differ from lhe valualion and those differencas could
be significant.

32 investment entily status
The Fund wes set up with an insention 1o have muliple investors and indirectly hokd multiple inveatmants. Ownership interests in the Fund
are In the form of the Pariner’s share of capital In the Fund snd are exposed 10 variabie refums from changes in the fair value of the Fund's
net assets. The Fund has been desmed to mest the definition of an invesiment entity per IFRS 10, ‘Coneolidated Financiel Giatsments” a3
the following conditions exdet:

(0 The Fund has obisined funds for the purposs of providing invesions with investment management sarvices;

(i) The Fund's baeiness purposs, which was communioaled direolly 10 investors via the Limiied Parinership Agreemen, Is providing
Investors with an cverall rale of refum from invesiments by means of both income and caplial growth; and

{ii) The performancs of nvesiments mades is messured and svalusied on » fair value basls.

4. Administration and other expenses

Year ended Yoar snded
31 Decomber 2018 31 Decambaer 2017

uss uss
Legal and professional fess 58,077 39,083
Adminisikation fees 24,138 22,000
Audil fons 74¢ 7.242
Bank and cisiody fees 918 1,212
83,824 70,497

L 3 ]

5. Trade and other receivables

At At
31 Decamber 2018 31 December 2017
uss uss
Due from Genersl Partner 5,790 4,342
Due from Parallel Funds - 420,423
85,790 424,785

] L]
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8L Capital Europsan Codnvestment B LP

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
8. Trade and other payables

At ~

31 Decomber 2018 31 Decombaer 2017

uss uss

Lagal and professional fes accrual 23,510 18,720
Duo to Genaral Parinet 23,088 3,844
Audit foo accrusl 7.208 7.467
Adminisiration fee accrual ' 2,832 2,012
Due to Liméted Partners . 428,548
Other anpenses accrust . 1.927
Due o Paraliel Funds . 1,854
56,616 462,372

7. Bank Overdraft

The Fund obialnad an uncommiiiad, shost term bank overdeafl facliity of LIS$3.5 misMon from Boclete Generale in July 2017. Tha bank
overdesit faclily can be drawn o any tima and can be terminated by the Fund or the bank al any lime by a writien nolice. interes! is paid
monihly in arears al a rate equatl to the three month USS inlerbenk offered rais plus an appiicable mergin of up 1o 1.35% per anoum,
calculated on the dafly overdrawn balanos. Such amount (s shown as “interast expenses” in the Siaterent of Comprehensive Income. An
arrangement fes is paid al @ rate of 0.15% of the overdrafl faclily kmit and such amount is shown as “Arvangement foe” In the Statement of

Comprehensive Income.

At 31 December 2018, US$NIl has been drawn from the bank overdral {aciiity and (hasefora the undrawn bank overdraft facility avaliable for
fulure operaling aclivities and io selile capital commitments was US$3.5 million. There are ro restricions an the use of this fackity.

Thera have been no defaulis or breaches related 1o tha iaclily during the year ended 31 December 2018,
8. Management profit share

The Fund aliocales managemeni pro share 1o the General Partner i respact of each Actounting Period, calculated al 0.2% per quarter of
the net assel value af each quarier end. Further detall on the calculation is avallabie in claues 12 of the Limiled Partnership Agreement,

The menagement profil shere in any Accounting Period shall be reduced by the whole of any Transaction Fees, invesiment Relsiad Fees,
Abort Fees and Other Foes that have been aarned and retained by the General Parinec, the Manager or any Associale of sither of them
during the previous Accotniing Period pursuant to clause 8.3 of the Limiled Partnership Agresment, up io & maximum amount that shak be
1o grealer than the pross amount of the management proft share for the current period. Where the management proM shere is reduced fo
zero in any Accounting Period any Transaction Fees, Invesimeni Related Faes, Abort Fees and Other Fess not appiled in reduction of the
managemant profit share in such Accounting Period shall be camlad forward and shall reduca the mansgement profit share in the next

Accounting Period.

Tha managemen! proft shase ranke as the first chavge on nel income and reefised gains in sny Accounting Period and Is paid in full by the
Fund whether or not thers are sulficient net incoms and realtsed gains o cover tha smounl. Such sums ara nol recoverable, axcept sgainsl

fulure net Income: and reafieed gains of tha Fund.

Al 31 Decamber 2018 and 31 December 2017, the tolal amouni of management profil share since inception exceaded the Lotal amound of
net income and nel realised geina on invesimonts since inception and therefore US§185.957 and US$112,393 respeciively were pald in
advance.

9. Related party disclosure

The Limited Partnership Agreement provides thal SL Caplial ECF GP LP shall act as Genwrst Pariner and is entitied lo a menagemen profit
share as described in note 8. During the year ended 31 Dacembar 2018, the General Pariner was sllocaled mansgement profit share of
USS188.957 (2017 US$112,393). The Gonoral Partner of 5L Capiial ECF GP LP le S1.CP {General Partner EC) Limiied, 3 wholly owned
subsidiary of SLCP (Hokdings) Limltad, which is & subsidiary of ihe ultimate parent, Standard Life Aberdeen plo. The registesed address of
BLGP {Holdinga) Limited and Stendard Liéa Aberdeen pic Is 1 George Streel, Edinburgh, EH2 2L1, Linlted Kingdom.
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8L Capial EMn Co-Invesiment BLP

Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)
8. Related party disclosure (continued)

The Managar of the Fund receives 3 managemen fee, equal 1o the management proft shere sllocaled lo the Genersl Pariner, in relation o
its activity se Managar of the Fund.

The Fund has invesied US5$2,256,580 0 purchase ordinary shares in AS| Terra Holdco Limiied, & relaied sniity sharing the same Manager
as tha Fund, The tolal number of shares purchesed in AS| Tesra Holdeo Limited wais 2,000,000, There were no distribulions. recelved during

the year.

At 31 December 2018, LIS$394 (2017: US$100} wae due from the Ganeral Pariner in reletion to Ns caplial contribulion loliowing the final
closs,

Al 31 December 2018, L)S523,088 {2017: USEJ,844) was due lo the General Pariner in respact of menagemeant profit share.
Al 31 December 2018, US$5,308 (2017: uw.mmmmw&mmnmammmhwn

Al 31 Decomber 2018, USSNI (2017: US$1,854) was due to SL Capital European Co-invesiment LP for expenses paid on ils behall. This b
an entity which shares the common General Fariner with tha Fund.

Al 31 December 2018, USSNE (2017: UBS407,804) and USENI {2017; US$12,520) wes dus from SL Capital Europesn Co-kweeiment LP
dus {0 the final closs and expanses pakd on e behall reapaciively.

10. Financlal risk management

The overall stralegy for the managemenl of invesiment risk Is driven by the invesiment policy as sel oul In the Limied Parinership
Agresment. This is reviewed periodically by the Managar and Advisory Commifiee. irvesimenis se selecled by the Manager lo achleve the
investment objective of generaling atiraclive relurns, subject 1o pradent diversification. As a mattar of policy thare are no pre-sel secior
shocations, howaver, risk s spread by iwvesting acroes 8 range of countries and indusirial saciors. The Fund's financiel ssals are
prodominantly unsecured invesiments in unquoted companies, in which the maximum risk s considered to be the amount cormmilied.

The Fund's activities expose & (o various types of sk that are sssocisted with ihe financisl instruments and marksis in which R invests. The
maosl important typea of inenciel riaks lo which the Fund Is mposad are mavket risk (including price risk, cusency risk and inlersal rale riek),
crodit risk and lquidity risk. The risk management policies smpioyed by the Fund sre detalied below:

40.1 Market riek

a) Price riek
The Fund ls at risk of tha socnomic cycle impacting the quobed markals and hance polenitslly the pricing of invesiment desls, the velustion of
uncherying investments and the price and timing of exits.

The valustion methodology smployed by the managers of co-invesimants may include the applcation of ratios derived from Reled companies
with similar characierstics. H any invesiments bacora quoted, they will be vakued at the appropriate listed price, subject to any discount for
madkatabllity restrictions. Theretfore, the velue of the Fund's portfolio may be indiraclly alleciad by price movemanis on lisled exchenges.

Price risk is minimised by ihe Manager consinkting a diversified portfolio of Co-nvestmanis. Al 31 Decssber 2018, thers wase 13 Co-
invesimenis. Mora deiall on the secior and geographic analysls is provided in the Manager's Report, which s ksted separsiety.

A 10% Increese in the 31 December 2018 valusiion of the Fund's loveslmenis would have incressed net sssels atrbulsble to Partners by
US$2,901,285 (2017: USE1,046,200); a 10% change in the opposite diracion would have decrsasad nel asseis stirbutable to Pariners by

an equivelent amount.

b) Cumency risk

The Fund makes Co-iInvestments in currencies olher than US$ and accordingly & proporiion of lis nel assels are in curencies olher then
US$. As a resuit, tha Fund's Stalament of Financial Posiion | senaltive (o movements in foreign excheange rates. The Fund hes not hedged
s foreign cuvency suposure, however, any cash received It & ourrency other than USS le converied into USS 10 minimise the exposure o

fuciuations in sxchenge raies.
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8L Capital European Co-investment B LP

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
10. Financisl risk management {continued)
10.1 Market risk (continued)

b} Curency risk {continued)
The tables below set out tha Fund's axposure to foreigh curroncy et the reporling date:

31 Decomber 2018 31 Dacombar 2047
tocal uss Local uss
Currency Equivaient Currency Equivalent
Ewo 15,925,080 18,204,717 6758,675 8115819
Storiing 4,706,800 6,108,044 3,083,330 4170973
U.S. Dollar 5,651,088 5,651,088 4,211,368 4,211,968
29,964,749 14,498,160
Outstanding commitments
31 Decombor 2018 31 Dscember 2047
Local uss Local uss
Cumrency Equlvalent Cumrency Equivalent
Sterling 50,003 75,144 48,633 65,788
Ewo 36,6689 41,827 - -
116,871 88,768

If the value of the US$ sirenglhened by 10% in relation lo all cumencies, nel assels alribulable lo Periners would have decrsased by
US$2,210,251 (2017; USS1,116,881), a 10% change in the opposite direclion would have resulied In an increase of US$2,701,418 (2017
UIS§1,366,105). These calculstions are based on the net aasets ol the respeclive Stalemont of Financiel Position dales and are not
necessarfly represeniative of the period as a whaole.

The Fund has no significant expostra to currency risk on monetary tems.

c) interest rate riek
The Fund's main interest rato risk arisas from shorl-term borowings with variabie rates, which exposa he Fund io cash Row interest rate
visk.

The Fund manages lis cash flow interast rate risk by aclively moniloring the inlerest axpenses from the bank overdrall. The Fund has no sl
Interest rale ievel al which fo cancel the overdeaft, however the inderest rate i actively montored and any overdraft balance can be repald if i
is deemed appropriate (o do so. The Genaral Partner does not believe that the impact of interest rate risk lo be significant 1o the Fund.

10.2 Credit risk
Credit risk is tha exposure o loss arising from the faliura of 8 counlerparly to deliver secarifies or cash for acquisliions or disposals. of
invesiments or to repay deposiis.

The maximum exposure 10 oredit risk, In the event that counterparties fall to perform thelr obligations as at the year end (in relation lo sach
class of recognised financlal assels), is the carrying amount of those assels in the Statemenl of Financial Position. Al the reporting dale, the
Fund’s financial assels expoaad o credil risk amounted 1o the following:

At At

31 Decomber 2018 31 Deocomber 2017

uss LSS

Financial assais 8l (alr value through prodl or loss 20,912,660 18,452,603
Trade and ofher recetvibles 5,700 424,765
Gash and cash oquivalanis 102,925 83,104
30,021,366 16,980,632

- -]

The Fund placos cash with authorised depoail iakers and, therefore, Ia polentially al risk from the fallurs of any such instilution. Al
31 Decamber 2018, all of the Fund's cash was held by Sociele Generala which was rated "A" by Standard & Poor’s ot the date of the Reporl
of the General Pastner.

Al 31 December 2018, the ssssis held by the Fund ara nol past dua or kmpaired (2017: USSNI.

20
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
10. Financial risk management (continued)

10.3 Liquisity riek
The Fund's invesiments are in unquoled investmaents which are not iraded [n a reguisied pubic market and are genarally Biquid. As a resull,

the Fund may not be sbie to quickly lquidals thess portiolio invesimanis at an smount equsl 1o thelr falr valua, in order jo mesl s quidily
requirements. The Manager mbligaias this risk by regularty monitoring its cash posliion 10 snsura suficient cah is heid fo mes! Kabilities ee
they fall due.

Dwing the yosr ended 31 December 2018, the Fund genarated an opersiing proMl sker finance costs of US$1,823.703 (2017:
US$3,133,506) and cash rescurces f the end of the year smounied 1o LSS 102,920 (2017: USESY,184). The lebililies of the Fund (excluding
net sssels sttibuiable to Pariners) are dus oh demand. In adition, the Fund had avsllabie 10 | undrawwn commitvants of LIS$9.479,085
(2017; US$21,3)7,604) from ke Limied Pariners, which are also due on demand.

The lables below analyse the Fund's finsncial Sebilies into relsvant maturity based on the remeining perdod ai the Stadament of Finenclal
Position date % the coniractusl maturly dete. The amounts in the tables are the contraciusl undiscounted cash Sows:

At 31 Deceambar 2018

Lesa then Botween More than
On demand 1yesr 1 and 3 yoars Sysars Total
uss uss uss uss uss
Lishitities
Tracle and other payables - 56,616 - - 56,618
Nel sasals
attributable to Pariners - - « 20,864,749 29,984,749
Total lisbilities - g8.618 - 20,964,749 30,021,348
& ]
Tolal unfunded commiiments
10 Investmeniy 168,971 - - - 116,971
A
At 31 Decamber 2017
Less than Batween Movre than
On demand 1 your 1 and 3 years Jyenrs , Total
uss uss uss uss uss
Lisbilities
Trade and other payables 428,540 33,024 - - 482,312
Net sssels
sitributable 1o Pariners - - - 16.458,180 16,498,180
Total Habilitiea 428,848 12004 - 16,400,180 18,960,832
RS AR SRS AN
Totsl unfunded commilments
to invesimenis 65,788 . - . 88,788
- B 3 ___ _____ _______§_________________ ]
10.4 Capitsl ek management

The cepital of the Fund ls representad by the nel assets atfributable 10 Pariners. The Fund’s objeciive when managing the capkal is to
sefeguard the &billy o conlinue as & going conoern in order to provide rekene for Pariners and beneltls for other stakehaiders and to
meintain 8 sirong capltal base 10 support the development of the Invesiment activiies of the Fund. In order 1o meinialn or adjust the capltal
struchurs, the General Pasiner mey cait unfunded comniments from the Liriled Parinars of distribute furde 1o the Limiled Parinets.

The General Pagtner monitors caphial on the baals of the value of the net assels afirbulsble 10 Pariners.
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SL Capltal European Co-investmant B LP

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

41. Falr value measurement

IFRS 7 requirss » lwee-leve) hievarchy disclosure for categorising Ananciel sssets and Heblilles carried al fnir value and requires snhanced
disciosures about falr value measurament. The fair valua hierarchy clessilles inancial assels and lebillies according o the source of inpuls
rankad according to avaliability of cbservable market prices usad In measuring falr value as follows:

Level1 -  Quoted pricas {unadfusied) in aciive markets for Idantical assels or Rabifias.

Level2 - Inputs other than quoted prices Inchuded within Level 1 thal are obeervable for the asset or knbilty, either diractly (hat is, s
peices) or indivectly (ihal is, derived kom prices),

Leveld - Inpuls for the sesst or Nabiily that are not besed on observable matket deta (thet Is, unobservable inpuls).

Tha lavel in lhe falr value hararchy within which the fair value measurement ks calegorised in its entirety should be delermined on the basls
of the lowesl Jevel inptit thal is significant fo the falr value measurament in s enlirely.

The categorisaion of 8 Co-investment within the hisrarchy Is basad upon the pricing trensparency of thal lnvestment. Al of the Fund's
investments have baan clossified within Level 3 as they have unobservable inpuls and trede infrequently or not at all,

The deiermination of whai constitules “observable” requires significant judgement by the General Parines. The General Parines considers
cbservable daia lo be markel data which is readily avalisble, reguiarly disirbuled or updaled, reliable and vertfiable, not proprielary and

provided by multiple, Independent sources thal are aclively involved in the relevant markal.
The following tables analyss within the falr value hlerarchy the Fund's kwestments tmeasured &t falr velue:

At 31 Decomber 2012

Levei Level 2 Lovel 3 Total
uss uss uss uss

Financisf asse(s wt {aic vaius through profit or iosa . 20812650 20,912,850

At 31 Decomber 2017
Level 4 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uas uss Usas uss
Financiul assets al fair vilue through profit o loss - - 18,452,603 16,452,803

There ware nao Wansfors batween lovels during the curent and comparstive year.

Datermining the falr value of the Fund's invesiments requires judgement snd considers imctors speciic 10 the inveskments. The valuation
policies appliad by the Generat Parinar are detalied innote 3.1,
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
11. Fair value measurement {continued)

The chenges In invesimenis messwred al fair value for which the Fund heas used Lavel 3 inpuls to determine falr value sre as foliows:

31 December 2018 31 Decomber 2017

uss uss

Balance al the start of the yewr 16,452,503 8,342,682

Purchases ‘ 11,687,388 5311937

Sales (13,185) {397,701)

Realised and unrealised lossas 1,908,794 3,196,875

Balance sl the end of the year gu&m 1%
Unrealised movemeni inciuded in profit or ices reisled o invesimenls

sill held at the reporiing dale:
;::l‘ )unmlua movement on Investmants (sxcuding fransacion 2,813,090 2,078,707
- Nt urwealised foreign exchange movemant on invastiments (865,438) 1,107,713
1,967,892 1
——m———l—— M

12. Events after the reporting date

Subsaquent events have been avaluatad up to 2 May 2019. Thera are no significant events ideniified after the reporiing dasle.
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Alternative inveatment Fund Managers Directive (AIFMD)
Unaudited Remuneration Disclosure AIF Annual Report and Accounts
8L Capital European Co-investment B LP

Remuneration Policy

The Siandard Lile Aberdesn pk: Resuneralion Polioy spplas with effect from 1 Januery 2018. The purpoes of e Siantdard Life Aberdesn
pic Remuneration Policy {the “Policy™) is 10 documen| closry he remunaration policies, praciices snd procedures of Standard Lie Aberdeen,
K has boen spproved by the Stendard Lils Aberdsen pic Remuneration Commities and is subject (o the Remuneralion Commities’s snnual
review. The Policy spplies 10 employees of the Standard Life Absrdesn group of companies ("SLA").

The AIFM, Siandard Lida Capital Parinans LLP ls sulhoriesd and reguisied in the United Kingdom by the Financial Conduct Authority ('FCA")
andis a wholly ovned subsidiery of Siandard Lile Aberdesn pic.

The Remunerstion Commities of Sienderd Life Aberdeen pic adopied an AIFM Remuneration Policy 10 shawe thal the requiremaenis of the
Altemative Investiment Fund Managers Directive (AFMD) sre fully adhared 10 by the group. This policy appliss o SL Capltsl Pariners LLP
and the Allsmative invesiment Funds (AfFs) k mensges (SL Capital Europeen Co-westment B LP). This policy i avalisble on request.

Remuneration Principles '

SLA applies Group wide principies for remuneration policies, procedures and praciices snauring that remunenstion design and the basls for
awards Wil be clesr, iransparent and fak, in fine with business sirategy. objectives, cullure, values and long tem lersels of BLA.
Remuneraiion policies, procedurss and praciices should be conalsient with snd promole good conduct which includes sound and efleclive
risk munagerment and not encourage riek taking that exoesds the level of lolerated Tisk of SLA. Total variable remuneration will be funded
Ihrough pre-agread disidbution melrics. Whare SLA's Snancisl performence is subduad or negative, lotsl varlable remuneration should
generally be contracied, iaking into socount both current remuneration and reductions. in pay-outs of smounts previously granied and having

regard for BLA's long term economic viebilty.

in addion 1o applying the SLA wiie principies above, Aberdesn Standurd investments {"ASI") applles a number of sddilional principles
inchuling the following, whan determining remunersiion for smployess:

s} Remuneration should be competiiive and refleci both Anancial, non-financial and parsonal parformance;
b) Our remuneration design will slign e interests of smployses, sharsholders and importanty our cllentafoustomers;

¢ Our remunsration struchws wil rewsrd dellvery of results over approprisie time horizons and Wil include deferred varieble
compensation it an sppropriata level for the smployss's role;

d) We will provide an appropriste level of fiwed rerunerstion to balance risk and reward.

Governance and Reguiatory Compliance

The Remuneralion Commitiee is mede up of independent non-sxeculive direciors and makes recommendations 1o the Board of Standard
Life Aberdesn plc (the “Board™ 10 assis! i with s remuneration relsied dulles. The Chisf People Officer of Slandard Life Aberdesn ls
responsibie for sneuing the implementation of the Folicy in consuitation with the Remunorafion: Commities a3 well 8¢ other members of the
Executive Commities ("Exscutive Body”) (as defined by the Board), N spproprisie.

Financlal and non-financlal criteria

Varisble remuneralion is based on & roundad ssassament of Group, Divisionsl and iIndividusl performance. Whan ssesssing individual
pecformance, inancial as wall ss nen-financial criteria are taken into socount. Individusl parformance is based on the individusl's appraisal,
which includes an ampioyea's compliance with conirols and applicable company standards Inciuding the Group's Code of Ethics, inchuding
Trasling Cusiomers Fairty snd Conduct Risk.

Confiicts of interest

The Conflicla of inlares] Polioy is desighed i avold confiicts of interest batween SLA and lis cilents. This Policy prohibits any empioyes from
being involved In decisions on thelr own remunerstion. Furthenmore, ait empioyees are required 1o adhere to SLA’s Globel Code of Conduat,
which encompasses confliols of inlersst,

The Policy should, at il imes, adrwre 10 local legislation, regutations or other provisions. (n circumsiances or In jurisdicions whare there is
any confici belween the Policy and locsl ngisiation, regulations or olher provislons, then the intter will prevall.

24
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Unaudited Remunsration Discloaure AIF Annual Report and Accounts (continued)

Resmuneration Framework
Employss remuneration is composed principally of xed and veriable slomenis of reward as follows:
2) Flxed rewerd (fxed remunenstion: saiary (and cash siiowances, if appeoprate); snd Benefis Snciuding pension).

b) Vwrisble rceward (bonus, a proportion of which may be subject (o retersion or deferral depanding on roie and reguiniony sequiroments)
and senior employess mey #iso be avwarded a long-lerm incentive awerd).

Appropriste ratios of laed: variable remuneration will be sel (o 28 (0 ensure that:

8) Fixed and verisble components of iotal remuneralion are appropriaiely balanced and

b) The Axed component is a sufficlently high proporiion of totsl remunersion 10 aliow Standard Lile Aberdesn 10 operale » fully flexibie
policy on vatisble remunersion componants, inoiuding peying no vasiabie remundralion componsnt.

Fixed Base salary provides & cors reward for undariaking the role, whehs spproprisie, and depending on the role,

Remuneration geographical or business market variances or other indicelors, additions! fixed cash allowences May make up &
portion of theed remuneralion.
Boreils Benefis wve made up of; core benafils, which are provided 1o alt amploysss; and exiea voluniary benefils thal reey

ba chosen by certsin employses and which msy requice contribution through salary sscrifics or other
ansngemenis, Extra voluniary banefits ane designad 0 support ihe health and wellbeing of smpioyess through
ensbling Individusl selection based on Hestyle choices, Standard Lile Abordeen will snsure that the cora snd
voluntary employes benelits policies are In line with ralevent mermwt practics, ity views on mansging i business
risk objectives, cullurs and values and fong-term interests and local requirements.

Pension Standard Life Aberdesn’s pension policies (which consiat of defined coniribulion pians and legacy defined benafit
pians) are In line with legisiative requirements, govemence struchures and markel practics, and reflect Standard
Life Aberdesn’s long-tlerm views on risk snd financial volatiity, #is business objeotives, cullure and values and long-
form inleresis and local requinements. In ceriain circumetances, SLA may offer & cash allowance in tieu of sy

pension arrangemert.
Annimt Employess who have basn smployed during & parformance yesr (1 January to 31 Decomber) may be sligible 1o be
Parformance considerad for an annual bonus In respact of thel year. Eligibility criterls for an snnual bonus ere set out In the
Bonus Awerde rules of tha relevan! bonus plan andior coniract of amployment, a8 approprisie. The bonus pian in piace s

designed to rewsrd parformance in fine with the buniness siralegy, objeciives, cullure and velues, long lerm
inleresis and risk appelite of SLA. Al Exaculive Direciors are awarded bomsses under & SLA bonus plan as
detaled in the Direclors’ Remuneeafion Report. '

Other vaviablo Fay  Selecied employees mey pariicipsis In other varisble pay plans, for mxample, performance lee shere

Plans arrangemenis, where I i approprisie for their role or business unit.  Thess plans oparale under tha oversrching
remuneration prinoipies hat apply cross the group and, where approprisie. are aiso subjeci (o specific principloe
governing incentives and ane compliant with the requiremenis of any applicable reguistory standands.

Clhawbaci/Maius

A dawbscihveiue principie applies (o the veriable pay plen. This enables the Remunoralion Commillas 10 sesk o recoup ihe delerred
amount of any unvesied varlable pay, In the sxceplional event of missiaiement or mislesding represantalion of parformance; » signiicant
faliure of risk managament and conirol; or serous misoonduct by an individual,

Guarantesd Variable Remuneration
Guaranisad variable remuneraion is exceptionsi, ocours only in the contaxt of hifing naw staff snd is lmiled 1o the first yesr of service,




8L Capiial Europssn Co-investment B LP

Appendix | {continued)
Unaudited Remuneration Disclosure AIF Annual Report and Accounts {continued)

AIFMD Identified Staff
Stall considerd AIFMD Mentiked Siall are thosa calegories of stall whose professional aclivilies have a malerial impact on the risk profies
of the AIFM or the AlFs that ihe AIFM managss.

AIFMD ideniifed siaff will include: Senior Management; Risk takers, Stnif angaged in conlral funclions; and any employess seceiving tolal
resunerstion ihat takes them inlo the seme remuneralion bracket ax sanior management and risk takers, and whose professional activities
have » maters impact on tha risk profiles of tho Company or the Funde that the Company manages.

Control Functions
SLA adheres to the principles and guldelines of regulations that apply to SLA in defining control functions. Control functions include, but are
not necassarly kmitad lo, Risk, Compiance, iernal Audit and Actuarial Rmclions of rokes. '

SLA will enswre that, as appropriate, senior empioyees engaged in a conlrol funcion:

a} Araindependeni from the Business Unila they oversee;

b} Have approprate mihority, and
¢}  Their remineration is directly overseen by the Remuneration Commiites,

This is achieved by the maln control funcions being outside the business, and a material proportion of their annual Incentives: being subject
to a scorecard based on the performance of the conrol funclion. Pearformance agoinst he scorecard [s reviewed by the relevant
indepandent governing cominitiee {elthar Risk & Capital Commitiee. or Audit Cormimities). SLA's People Function reviewa the remunaration
of employees in conlrol funciions and benclrnarks with the external market to ensure thal it is market compedifive and adequelely reflacts
employees’ skills and experience.

Personal Hedging
AEMD identified Stelf are not permitted to undemming the risk alignment effects of the AIFMD Resrineration Code. Personal hadging

strategios; of remmunaration-related insurance; of lisbifily-relalad insurance Is not permissible on remuneration.

Employee Remuneration Disclosure
The tabls below provides an overview of the following:

= Couni of ‘ideniified Sialr assigned 1o SL Capital Pariners LLP and 1o European Co-invesiment B LP. SL Capital Partners LLP numbers
represont the aclual count of ‘ldentified Staff against this AIFM wihile AIF level numbers ara calculaied based on the AlFs AUM

proportion of S1. Capial Pariners LLP AUM.

«  Aggregals lotal remuneration pald by SL Capilal Partners LLP to iis “idontified Slalf’. This is spiit by Fixed and Variable Remunaration
and siso by Tolal Remuneration of Senior Management and Total Remuneration of Other ‘identified Staff,

o Aggregate foial remunasation pald by the kil (European Co-investment B LP) fo s “identifled Stafl. These AIF |evel numbers are
caloulated 58 AlF's AUM proportion of S1. Capital Pariners LLP AUM.

The Ydaniified Stafl of S1. Gapital Pariners LLP are those employass who could have a material impact on the risk profile of 5L Capital
Pariners LLP o the AIF's i meniages (including Europsan Co-investmont 8 LP). This broadly Includes sentor management, risk lakers and
conirol functions. For the puposes of this disclosure, identiied Stafl Includes employees of entities to which aciviles have been delegaled.

Amounis shown reflect paymants made during the Snanciel reporting period in question. The reporting period runs from 1 January 2018 te
21 Decomber 2018 inciusive,
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Employee Remuneration Disclosure (continued)

8L, Gapits) Europesn Co-nvestment B LP 14
Reporfing period: 0101118 -- 311218

Senior Management 16 173 4
Other ‘idenfified Stafl’ o7 783 17
Total Fixed ramuneration 392 a
Varlable remuneration 664 12
Canied Inlerest NIL NIL
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SL Capltal European Co-Investment LP

Report of the General Partner

The General Partner, SL Capital ECF GP LP, presents the audited financial statements for SL Capital European Co-investment LP (‘the
Fund™} for the year ended 31 December 2018,

Structure of the Fund

The Fund is a Limited Partnership, established in Scotland, United Kingdom (“U.K.”). The Fund held its final close on 20 December 2017
bringing the aggregate commitments to €30.2 million and Limited Pariners to four. The structure of the Fund is detailed further in note 1 to
the financial statements.

Directors of the General Partner

There have been no changes to the Directors of the General Pariner during the year. Please refer to the financial statements of SLCP
(General Partner EC} Limited for the names of the Directors.

Distributions

Distributions of €Nil (2017: €1,066,190) were made during the year of which €Nil (2017: €1,066,190) was temporary return of capitai, which
is recallable.

Events after the reporting date
The General Partner has identified no significant events after the reporting date.
Results, activities and future developments

The results for the year are set out in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on page 9. A description of the principal activity of the Fund
is provided in note 1 to the financial statements.

The Manager's Report for the Fund, which is issued separately, contains detailed analysis of each of the Fund's Investments, together with
commentary on the economic climate and how this impacts the private equity market.

Disclosure of information to auditor

At the date of this report, the General Partner confirms that:
. As far as the General Partner is aware, there is no relevant information of which the Fund's auditor is unaware; and

«  The General Pariner has taken all the steps that it ought to have taken as a General Partner in order to make it aware of any relevant
audit information and to establish that the Fund’s auditor is aware of that information.

Independent auditor
The General Partner has appointed KPMG LLP as auditor to the Fund.
Data protection

SL Capital Partners LLP (“the Manager”) has implemented measures that it believes are necessary in order to comply with the General Data
Protection Regulation.



SL Capital European Co-investment LP

Report of the General Partner (continued)

Strategic report

The Fund is considered as “small” under Section 414B of The Companies Act 2006 (Strategic Report and Directors’ Report) Regulations
2013 and is therefore exempt from preparing a strategic repoit.

Remuneration policy
In line with the Alternative Investment Fund Manager Directive (“the AIFMD”), the Fund's Alternative Investment Fund Manager (“the AIFM?)
has implemented a remuneration policy for its staff. Details in relation to the AIFM’s remuneration policy are included in Appendix | and

quantitative disclosures are available upon request.

Signed on behalf of the General Partner

jﬂMMD

lan Harris
Director, SLCP {General Partner EC) Limited
9 May 2019




SL Capital European Co-Investment LP

Statement of General Partner's Responsibilities in respect of the Report of the General
Partner and the financial statements

The General Partner is responsible for preparing the Report of the General Partrer and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

The Partnerships (Accounts) Regulations 2008 require the General Partner to prepare financial statements for each financial year in
accordance with Parl 15 and Chapter 1 of Parl 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Under that law the General Partner has elected to prepare
the financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRS™) as adopted by the European Union (“EU™)
and applicable law.

Under company law the General Partner must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Fund and of the profit or loss of the Fund for that period.

In preparing the financial statements, the General Partner is required to:

« select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

« make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

«  state whether they have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU;

+  assess the Fund's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern; and

+ use the going concern basis of accounting unless they either intend to liquidate the Fund or to cease operations, or have no realistic
altemative but to do so.

The General Partner is responsible for such intemal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermror, and have general responsibility for taking such steps as are
reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Fund and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.



SL Capital European Co-investment LP

Depositary Report

Pursuant fo the requirements of the AIFMD, 1Q EQ Depositary Company (UK) Limited (“IDCL") has been appointed by the Manager to
provide the Fund with cash flow monitoring, ownership verification and compliance oversight services (“the Depositary Services”).

IDCL’s responsibility
IDCL's review and conclusion in respect of the Fund is based on IDCL’s review of information and documentation supplied io IDCL by the
Manager, or such other person(s) as this function is delegated to from time to time, in addition to such other publicly available resources as

IDCL deems appropriate.

IDCL's Depositary Services and the conclusion reached pursuant to such services is limited to and does not exlend beyond the scope of the
requirements of a depositary under the AIFMD.

Compliance conclusion

IDCL confirms that during the year ended 31 December 2018, in the performance of its Depositary Services, IDCL detected no material
reportable iregularities in respect of the Fund in relation to the AIFMD.

Reliance

The disclosure by IDCL of its findings pursuant to the Depositary Services in refation to the Fund has been provided at the request of the
Manager and for information purposes only on a non-reliance basis and as such, such findings shall not be relied on by any other person.

Lisa Stewart

for and on behalf of IQ EQ Depositary Company (UK) Limited
9 May 2019




SL Capital European Co-investment LP

Independent Auditor's Report to the Partners of SL Capital European Co-investment LP

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of SL Capital European Co-investment LP (‘the Qualifying Partnership”) for the year ended 31
December 2018 which comprise the Statement of Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Changes
in Net Assets Attributable to Pariners and the Staternent of Cash Flows and related notes, including the accounting policies in note 2.

tn our opinion the financial statements:

» give a frue and fair view of the state of the Qualifying Partnership’s affairs as at 31 December 2018 and of its profit for the year
then ended,;

« have been properly prepared in accordance with international Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU (“IFRSs"); and

«  have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 as applied to qualifying partnerships by The
Partnerships (Accounts) Regulations 2008.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audil in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (“ISAs (UK)"} and applicable law. Our responsibilities
are described below. We have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities under, and are independent of the Qualifying Partnership in accordance
with, UK ethical requirements including the FRC Ethical Standard. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is a sufficiend and
appropriate basis for our opinion.

Other matter

Uncertainties related to the effects of Brexit are relevant to understanding our audit of the financial staterments. All audits assess and
challenge the reasonableness of estimates made by the General Partner, such as the valuation of the unquoted investments and related
disclosures and the appropriateness of the going concemn basis of preparation of the financial statements. All of these depend on
assessments of the fulure economic environment and the Qualifying Partnership’s future prospects and performance.

Brexit is one of the most significant economic events for the UK, and at the date of this report its effects are subject to unprecedented levels
of uncertainty of outcomes, with the full range of possible effects unknown. We applied a standardised firm-wide approach in response to
that uncertainty when assessing the Qualifying Partnership’s future prospects and performance. However, no audit should be expected to
predict the unknowable factors or all possible future implications for a company and this is particularly the case in relation to Brexit.

Going concern

The General Partner has prepared the financial statements on the going concern basis as they do not intend to liquidate the Qualifying
Partnership or to cease its operations, and they have concluded that the Qualifying Partnership's financial position means that this is
realistic. They have also conciudec {hat there are no material uncertainties that could have cast significant doubt over its ability 1o continue
as a going concern for at least a year from the date of approval of the financial statements (“the going concern period”).

We are required to report to you if we have concluded that the use of the going concern basis of accounting is inappropriate or there is an
undisclosed material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt over the use of that basis for a period of at least a year from the date of
approval of the financial statemenis. In our evaluation of the General Partner's conclusions, we considered the inherent risks to the
Qualifying Partnership’s business model, including the impact of Brexit, and analysed how those risks might affect the Qualifying
Partnership’s financial resources ar ability to continue operations over the going concem period. We have nothing to report in these
respects.

However, as we cannot predict all future events or conditions and as subsequent events may result in outcomes that are inconsistent with
judgements that were reasonable at the time they were made, the absence of reference to a material uncertainty in this auditor's report is
not a guarantee that the Qualifying Partnership will continue in operation.

General Partner’s report

The General Partner is responsible for the General Partner's reporl. Our apinion on the financial statements does not cover that report and
we do not express an audit opinion or, except as explicitly stated below, any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Partners of SL Capital European Co-investment LP
(continued)

General Partner’'s report {continued)
Our responsibility is to read the General Partner's report and, in doing so, consider whether, based on our financial statements audit work,
the information therein is materially misstated or inconsistent with the financial statements or our audit knowledge. Based solely on that
work:

« we have not identified material misstatements in that report;

« in our opinion the information given in the General Partner's report for the financial year is consistent with the financial

statements, and
«  in our opinion that report has been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
Under the Companies Act 2006 as applied to qualifying partnerships we are required to report to you if, in our opinion:

« adequate accounting records have not been kept, or retums adequate for our audit have not been received from branches not
visited by us; or

« the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and retums; or

e cerlain disclosures of members' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

e we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

+ the General Pariner was not entitled to take advantage of the small companies exemption, as applied to qualifying partnerships,
from the requirement to prepare a strategic report.

We have nothing to report in these respects.
General Partner's responsibilities

As explained more fully in their statement set out on page 4, the General Partner is responsible for: the preparation of the financial
statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view; such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; assessing the Qualifying
Partnership's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related fo going concem; and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless they either intend to liquidate the Qualifying Partnership or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities

Our objectives are to obfain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue our opinion in an auditor's report. Reasonable assurance is a high ievel of assurance, but does
not guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

A fuller description of our responsibilities is provided on the FRC's website at www.iic.org uk/auditorsresponsibiliies.
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Partners of SL Capital European Co-investment LP
(continued)

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsiblilities

This report is made solely to the Qualifying Partnership’s partners, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act
2006, as required by regulation 4 of the Parinerships {Accounts) Regulations 2008. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might
state to the Qualifying Parinership’s partners those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose.
To the fullest extent permitied by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Qualifying Partnership and its
partners, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Pk Motk

Philip Merchant (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Statutory Auditor
Chartered Accountants

Saltire Court

20 Castle Terrace

Edinburgh

EH1 2EG

9 May 2019



Statement of Comprehensive Income

Income

Net unrealised movement on Investments

Net unrealised foreign exchange movement on Investments
Net foreign exchange gain / (108s) on non-Investments

Total net income

Expenses
Organisational expenses
Administration and other expenses

Totat operating expenses
Operating profit

Finance Costs
Arrangement fee
Interest expenses

Total finance costs

Operating profit after finance costs

Management profit share

Increase in net assets attributable to Partners from operations

SL Capital European Co-investment LP

Year ended Yoar ended

31 December 2018 31 December 2017

Notes € €
3,660,610 1,651,386

218,956 (424,043)

2,443 (7,273)

3,882,009 1,220,070

(2,189) (52,357)

4 {70,099} (67,678)
(72,288) {120,035)

3,809,721 1,100,035

7 - (3,000)
7 4,771) (2,682)
(4,771) (5,682

3,804,950 1,094,353

8 (163,883) (103,794)
3,641,067 990,559

All results shown in the Statement of Comprehensive income are from continuing operations.

The Fund has no components of other comprehensive income in the current and comparative year.

The notes 1 to 12 form an integral part of these financial statements.




Statement of Financial Position

Asseots
Non-current assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Current assets
Trade and ot_her receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Net current assets

Net assets attributable to Partners

Represented by:

Partners' capital account

Partners’ loan account

Partners’ current account

Net assets attributable to Partners

The notes 1 to 12 form an integraf part of these financial statements.

Notes

"

SL Capital European Co-investment LP

At At

31 Dacember 2018 31 December 2017
€ €
27,156,802 12,727,644
9,272 677,152
201,679 78,718
210,951 755,870
(30,595) (695,669)
{30,595) {695,669)
180,356 60,201
27,337,158 12,787,845
3,356 3,120
22,839,989 11,931,979
4,493,813 852,746
27,337,158 12,787,845

The financial statements set out on pages 9 to 23 were approved by the General Partner on 9 May 2019 and signed on its behalf by:

P it

lan Harris
Director, SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited
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SL Capltal European Co-investment LP

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Partners

Year ended Year ended

31 December 2018 31 December 2017

€ €

Net assets attributable to Partners at the start of the year 12,787,845 4,986,287
Partners’ capital drawn 236 1,020
Partners’ loan drawn 10,908,010 7,876,169
Temporary retum of capital to Pariners - {1,066,190)
Net drawn 10,908,246 6,810,999
Increase in net assets attributable to Pariners from operations 3,641,087 990,559
Net assets attributable to Partners at the end of the year 27,337,158 12,787,845

The notes 1 fo 12 form an integral part of these financial statements.

1




Statement of Cash Flows

Notes
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating profit
Interest paid
Arrangement fee paid
Decrease / (increase) in trade and other receivables 5
(Decrease)} / increase in trade and other payables 6

Net unreatised movement on Investments

Net unrealised foreign exchange movement on Invesiments
Purchase of Investments

Sale of Investments

Net cash outflow from operating activities

Management profit share

Cash flows from financing activities
Partners' capital drawn

Partners' loan drawn

Temporary retumn of capital to Partners

Net cash inflow from financing activities

Net Increase / (decreass) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The notes 1 to 12 form an integral part of these financial statements.

12

SL Capital European Co-investment LP

Year ended Year onded
31 December 2018 31 December 2017
€ €

3,809,721 1,100,035
{4,771) {2,682)

- (3,000)

667,880 (676.,188)
(684,551) 673,245
(3,660,610) (1,651,386)
{218,956) 424,043
(10,560,311) (6.635,148)
10,719 -
(10,640,879) (6,771,081)
{144,406) {92,408)
236 850
10,908,010 7,829,914

- (1.019,765)

10,908,246 6,810,899
122,961 (52,490)
78,718 131,208
201,679 78,718




SL Capltal European Co-investment LP

Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Fund background

The Fund is a Limited Partnership registered in Scotland, U.K. and was established on 19 June 2014. The Fund held its final close on 20
December 2017 with total commitments of €30.2 million from four Limited Partners. The Limited Partners’ capital contributions equal 0.01%
of their total commitment. Commitments to Co-investments (“Investments”) can be agreed at any time and the Fund is required to draw
down loan commitments from Limited Partners in order to cover these.

SL Capital ECF GP LP is the General Partner and Founder Partner of the Fund and has contributed €336 to the Fund as a carried interest
Pariner. The Manager of the Fund is SL Capital Partners LLP, which is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority (“the
FCA™) and is a U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission registered investment advisor based in Edinburgh, U.K. The Manager was
authorised as an AIFM by the FCA on 22 July 2013, The FCA permitted the Manager to act as the AIFM to the Fund with effect from 22 .July
2013. The Fund has no employees.

The Fund was formed for the purpose of investing in Investments.
The Fund is established for a term of ten years from the final close date. The investment period ends on 20 December 2021. The life of the
Fund may be extended by up to three additional one year periods, and thereafter with the agreement of the General Partner and the

investors.

The structure of the Fund at 31 December 2018 was as follows:

At

31 December 2018

€

Commitments 30,202,836
Partners’ capital drawn 3,356
Partners' loan drawn 24,455,180
Temporary return of capital to Partners {1,615,191)
Funded 22,843,345
% of Commitments 75.63%

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

2.1 Basls of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial assets and
liabilities measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (“FVPL”), and in accordance with the Limited Parinership Agreement. The Furd is
denominated in Euro. intemational Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") as adopted by the EU and the Companies Act 2006, as applied
to qualifying partnerships, have been applied in all aspects of the preparation of the financial statements.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. it also requires
the General Pariner to exercise its judgement in the process of apptying the Fund's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant, are disclosed in note 3.

2.2 New and revised accounting standards / amendments effective for the current year
New and revised accounting standards that are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 and have been adopted by
the Fund are listed below.

IFRS 9, ‘Financial Instruments’

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ replaces IAS 38 ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’ and infroeduces new requirements for
the classification, measurement and recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities, impairment and for hedge accounting. The nature
and impact of IFRS 9 is outlined below:

(i} Recognition, classification and measurement:

IFRS 9 establishes three primary measuremeni categories for financial assets: amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive
income (“FVTOCI") and FVPL.
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8L Capital European Co-investment LP

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policles (continued)

2.2 Neow and revised accounting standards / amendments effective for the curment year (continued)

IFRS 9, ‘Financial Instruments’ (continued) .

Following the adoption of IFRS 9, the Fund has assessed the classification of recognised financial instruments both at date of initial
application and retrospectively; concluding that:

. All financial assets already held at FVPL under IAS 39 conlinue to be measured at fair value through profit or loss;

. Investmenits in subsidiaries and associates continue to be measured at fair value in accordance with IFRS 10 and 1AS 23;

. Financial assets previously classified as loans and receivables under IAS 39, that meet the new dual test criteria are now classified as
financial assets at amortised cost; and

. Debt instruments held as part of a portfolio of assets managed and evaluated on the business model basis of fair value, previously
held at fair value under IAS 39, continue fo be measured at FVPL.

The classification of financial fiabilities under IFRS ¢ remains broadly similar to that under IAS 39. The Fund has no financiai liabilities
designaled at FVPL so there is no impact from the adoption of IFRS 9 with regards to financial liabilities.

Whilst the classification, measurement and recognition requirements of IFRS 9 have been retrospectively applied, the Fund has opted, as
permitted, not to restate comparatives; therefore, they continue to be presented in accordance with IAS 35.

Considering bath the characleristics of financial instruments and the approach to their management, the adoption of IFRS 9 has nol resulted
in any revocation of designations, nor any new designations of financial assets or liabilities.

There have been no changes in the carrying amounts of financial instruments due to changes in measurement category. Financial assets
previously measured at FVPL continue to be so. Those measured at amortised cost continue to be so. Further, the application of the
expected credit loss (ECL) impairment model as applied to financial instruments held at amortised cost has not significantly changed their
carrying value. The carrying values of amortised cost financial instruments under 1AS 39 continue to approximate their fair values on the
date of transition to IFRS 9.

(i) Impairment:

Under IAS 39, the Fund was required to recognise an impairment loss on financial instruments held at amortised cost when objective
evidence of impairment existed. Upon adoption of IFRS 9, impairment is assessed either on a forthceming 12-month or lifetime basis and
recognised initially and at subsequent reporting dates at the full amount of the ECL. within that period. The Fund holds only receivables and
contract assets at amortised cost with ne significant financing component and therefore has chosen to apply the simplified approach to
assessment of ECL, making a lifetime assessment of credit loss based on relevant, supportable information about the future.

The adoption of IFRS 9 has brought no maierial impact on the financial statements through the recognition, timing or measurement of
impairment loss.

IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ and Clarifications to IFRS 15 {“Clarifications™)

IFRS 15 supersedes IAS 11 'Construction Contracts’, IAS 18 ‘Revenue’ and related interpretations. The core principle of the new standard
is for entities to recognise revenue depicting the transfer of goods or services to customers in amounts that reflect the consideration to
which the Fund is entitied. This is applied using a five-step model.

Guidance on the recognition and presentation of interest and dividend income now falls within the scope of IFRS 9. A consequential
amendment to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements' has clarified that only interest income from financial assets held at amortised
cost can be presented within the revenue line item of the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The Fund’s interest income from financial
assets held at FVPL continues to be separately identified from revenue as ‘interest income’.

There has been no material impact following the adoption of IFRS 15 in either revenue recognised by the Fund nor in the timing or pattern
of revenue recognition within portfolio companies heid as financial assets at FVPL.

2.3 New accounting standards / amendments not yet effective

Standards amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have not been adopted by the Fund are listed
befow.
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SL Capital European Co-Investment LP

Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.3 New accounting standards / amendments not yet effective (continued)

Amendments to IFRS 9: Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation

The IASB issued a narrow scope amendment to IFRS 9 in October 2017 which updates the solely payments of principal and interest test:
borrowings that include a contractual term under which an early repayment resulis in a settlement discount will now be deemed to have
cashflows of solely principal and interest and are consequently measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI rather than FVPL. This has been
termed ‘negative compensation’ as in effect the lender is paying the borrower compensation for early setilement.

The amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. This has been endorsed by the EU. The Fund will
adopt the amendment when it becomes effective.

24 Going concem

The General Partner has made an assessment of the Fund's ability to continue as a going concern and is satisfied that the Fund has the
resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, the General Pariner is not aware of any material unceriainties
that may cast significant doubi upon the Fund's ability to continue as a going concern. Therefore, the financial statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis.

2.5 Financlal period
The financial statements are prepared from 1 January 2018 to 31 December 2018. The comparatives are presented from 1 January 2017 to
31 December 2017.

2.6 Functional currency
The Genera) Partner considers the Euro {“€”) as the Fund's functional and presentational currency as it most faithfully represents the
economic effects of the underlying transactions, evenls and conditions.

Unrealised foreign currency exchange gains and losses on non-Euro denominated invesiments arising from changes in foreign currency
exchange rates and realised foreign exchange gains and losses on income and expenses are included in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income. Non-Euro denominated assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate at the Statement of Financial Position date. Non-
Euro income and expense transactions are translated at the exchange rate prevalling on the date of the transaction.

Exchange rates at 31 December 2018: Exchange rates at 31 December 2017:
€1= €1=

Sterling £0.8976 Sterling £0.8877
U.S. Dollar $1.1432 U.S. Dollar $1.2008
Danish Kroner DKK7.4624 Danish Kroner DKK7.4454

2.7 Income, expenses, gains and losses
All income and expenses, inclusive of realised gains and losses, are accounted for on an accruals basis in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income.

Net income, gains and losses of the Fund are allocated under the terms of the Limited Partnership Agreement. Details are set out in note
2.186.

2.8 Investment entity
The General Partner has determined that the Fund is an investment entity as per IFRS 10, ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’. Details are
set out in note 3.2

2.9 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Initial recognition

Financial assets have been designated upon initial recognition at FVPL. On the date of making a legal commitment to invest in an entity,
such commitment is recorded and disclosed. When funds are drawn in respect of such commitment, the resulting investment is recognised
in the financial statements.
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SL Capital European Co-investment LP

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies {(continued)

29 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Measurement
Financial assets at FVPL are initially recognised at fair value as detailed in note 3.1. Transaction costs are expensed and included within

gains and losses on investments in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Subsequent to inifial recognition, all financial assets through profit or loss are measured at fair value. Gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Derecognition
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from undertying instrumenis have expired or the entity has
transferred substantially all risk and rewards of ownership.

2.10 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash in hand and cash with banks. Cash equivalents are short-termn, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash with original maturities of three months or less and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in vaiue. At
31 December 2018 and 31 December 2017, there were no cash equivalents.

2.11 Trade and other receivablos
Receivables are recognised initially at fair value. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less the appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts.

2.12 Trade and other payables
Payables and accrued expenses are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

2.13 Bank overdraft
The bank overdraft is initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost. The facility arrangement fee is recognised
in the Statement of Comprehensive Income when incurred due to its immaterial nature.

The bank overdraft is shown as a current liability as the Fund has no uncenditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the reporting date.

2.14 Taxation
No provision has been made in the financial statements for taxation of the General Partner and the Limited Partners. All Partners are
individually responsible for reporting their share of the Fund's income, gains and losses for taxation purposes.

2.15 Not assets attributable to Partners
The Fund's contributed capital consists of capital and loan contributions. Net assets attributable to Partners is classified as a financial
liability, due to the Fund's finite life and contractual payment provisions to each of the Partners.

2.16 Distribution of Income proceeds and capital proceeds hetween Partners
The Fund’s net income, gains and losses are aliocated in accordance with the distribution provisions of the Limited Partnership Agreement.

Distributions are allocated pro rata in accordance with each Limited Partners commitments until the Limited Partners have received
distributions equalling the sum of:

(a) Repayment of investors’ outstanding loans pro rata to their respective commitments; and
(b) Preferred Retumn (as defined in the Limited Partnership Agreement) of 8% per annum, compounded annually on 31 December,

In general, subsequent distributions will be allocated to the Founder Partner until the Founder Partner has received aggregate distributions
equalling 10% of cumulative net profits {“the catch up”).

All remaining distributions in excess of the catch up amount, described above, will be allocated:

{a) 10% to the Founder Partner; and
(b) 90% to all Limited Partners in proportion fo their commitments.

At 31 December 2018, no carried interest allocation had been made to the Founder Pariner (2017: €Nil).
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SL Capital European Co-Investment LP

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

There are key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. The Fund
based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. However, existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments may change due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the
control of the Fund. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

3.1 Falr value of investments not quoted in an active market
The Investments of the Fund are valued by the General Partner with reference to the ‘Intemational Private Equity and Venture Capital
Valuation Guidelines’ (“the Guidelines™).

The General Parther reviews the valuations prepared by the managers of Co-investments and determines whether it is appropriate to apply
such valuations to the Fund's Co-investments.

The General Partner may rely upon any valuations provided to it by the managers of the Co-investments and apply such valuations to the
investments of the Fund, but shall not be bound by these. The managers’ valuations are typicafly in line with the Guidelines. Where the
General Partner does not consider it appropriate to adopt a manager's valuation, it will make its own estimate of fair value in line with the
Guidelines. The unrealised and realised gains and losses on Investments are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Notwithstanding this basis of valuation, the eventual realisation proceeds will inevitably differ from the valuation and those differences could
be significant.

3.2 Investment entity status

The Fund was set up with an intention to have multiple investors and indirectly hold multiple investments. Ownership interests in the Fund
are in the form of the Partner's share of capital in the Fund and are exposed to variable retums from changes in the fair value of the Fund’s
net assets. The Fund has been deemed to meel the definition of an investment entity per iIFRS 10, ‘Consclidated Financial Statements’ as
the following conditions exist:

(i) The Fund has obtained funds for the purpose of providing investors with investment management services;

(i) The Fund's business purpose, which was communicated directly to investors via the Limited Partnership Agreement, is providing
investors with an overall rate of return from investments by means of both income and capital growth; and

(ii) The performance of investments made is measured and evaluated on a fair value basis.

4. Administration and other expenses

Year ended Yeoar ended

31 December 2018 31 December 2017

€ €

Administration fees 41,831 40,072
Legal and professional fees 20,703 19,324
Audit fees 6,375 6,308
Bank and custody fees 1,190 1,307
Other expenses - 669
70,099 67,678
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. Trade and other receivables

SL Capital European Co-investment LP

At At
31 Decamber 2018 31 Decomber 2017
€ €
Due from General Pariner 9,272 3,174
Due from Limited Partners - 672,608
Due from Parallel Funds - 1,370
9,272 677,152

6. Trade and other payables
At At
31 December 2018 31 Decomber 2017
€ €
Due to General Partner 19,684 217
Audit fee accrual 6,304 6,219
Administration fee accrual 3,455 3,383
Other expenses accrual 780 669
Due to Limited Partners 362 320,619
Due to Parallel Funds - 363,529
Due to Related Parties - 520
interest accrual - 513
30,595 695,669

7. Bank overdraft

The Fund obtained an uncemmitied, short term bank overdraft facility of €2 million from Societe Generale in July 2017. The bank overdraft
facility can be drawn at any time and can be terminated by the Fund or the bank at any time by a written notice. Interest is paid monthly in
arrears at a rate equal to the three month Euro interbank offered rate plus an applicable margin of up te 1.35% per annum, calculated on the
daily overdrawn balance. Such amount is shown as “Interest expenses” in the Statement of Comprehensive income. An arrangement fee is
paid at a rate of 0.15% of the overdraft facility limit and such amount is shown as “Arrangement fee” in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income.

At 31 December 2018, €Nil has been drawn from the bank overdraft facility and therefore the undrawn bank overdraft facility available for
future operating activities and to settle capital commitments was €2 million. There are no restrictions on the use of this facility.

There have been no defaulls or breaches related to the facllity during the year ended 31 December 2018.

8. Management profit share

The Fund allocates management profit share to the General Partner in respect of each Accounting Period, calculated at 0.25% per quarter
of the net asset value at each quarter end. Further detail on the calculation is available in clause 12 of the Limited Partnership Agreement.

The management profit share in any Accounting Period shall be reduced by the whole of any Transaction Fees, Investment Related Fees,
Abort Fees and Other Fees that have been eamed and retained by the General Partner, the Manager or any Associale of either of them
during the previous Accounting Period pursuant to clause 8.3 of the Limited Partnership Agreement, up te a maximum amount that shall be
no greater than the gross amount of the management profit share for the current period. Where the management profit share is reduced to
zero in any Accounting Period any Transaction Fees, Investment Related Fees, Abort Fees and Other Fees not applied in reduction of the
management profit share in such Accounting Period shall be carried forward and shall reduce the management profit share in the next
Accounting Period.
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$L Capital European Co-investment LP

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

8. Management profit share (continued)

The management profit share ranks as the first charge on net income and realised gains in any Accounting Period and is paid in full by the
Fund whether or not there are sufficient net income and realised gains to cover the amount. Such sums are not recoverable, except against
future net income and realised gains of the Fund.

At 31 December 2018 and 31 December 2017, the total amount of management profit share since inception exceeded the totai amount of
net income and net realised gains on Investments since inception and therefore €163,883 and €103,794 respectively were paid in advance.

9. Related party disclosure

The Limited Partnership Agreement provides that SL Capitat ECF GP LP shall act as General Partner and is entitied 10 a management profit
share as described in note 8. During the year ended 31 December 2018, the General Partner was allocated management profit share of
€163,883 (2017: €103,794). The General Partner of SL Capital ECF GP LP is SLCP (General Partner EC) Limited, a whally owned
subsidiary of SLCP (Holdings) Limited, which is a subsidiary of the ultimate parent, Standard Life Aberdeen plc. The registered address of
SLCP (Holdings) Limited and Standard Life Aberdeen plc is 1 George Street, Edinburgh, EH2 2LL, United Kingdom.

The Manager of the Fund receives a management fee, equal to the management profit share allocated to the General Partner, in relation to
its activity as Manager of the Fund.

Standard Life Wealth International Limited and SLC EC | Executive Co Investment Limited Partnership, related entities sharing the same
ultimate parent with the General Partner, have committed €2,000,000 and €1,702,500 respectively to the Partnership as Limited Pariners.
During the year, contributions of €722,314 and €615,040 (2017 €812,843 and €19,036) were made by Standard Life Wealth International
Limited and SLC EC | Executive Co Investment Limited Partnership during the year.

Certain members and employees of the Manager also invest in SLC EC | Executive Co Investment Limited Parinership, and are entitled to
participate in the profits as disclosed in note 2.16.

At 31 December 2018, €336 (2017: €100) was due from the General Pariner in relation to its capital contribution following the final close.

At 31 December 2018, €8,936 (2017: €3,174) was due from the General Partner for expenses paid on its behalf.
At 31 December 2018, €19,694 (2017: €217) was due to the General Partner for management profit share.

At 31 December 2018, €Nil (2017: €1,370) was due from SL Capital European Co-investment B LP for expenses paid on its behalf. This is
an entity which shares the common General Partner with the Fund.

Al 31 December 2018, €Nil (2017: €351,991) and €Nil {2017: €11,538) was due to SL Capital European Co-investment B LP due to the final
close and expenses paid on behalif of the Fund, respectively.

Al 31 December 2018, €Nil {2017: €520} was due to SL Capital Partners LLP in respect of expenses paid on behalf of the Fund.

10. Financial risk management

The overall strategy for the management of investment risk is driven by the investment policy as set out in the Limited Partnership
Agreement. This is reviewed periodically by the Manager and Advisory Committee. Investments are selected by the Manager to achieve the
investment objective of generating attractive retums, subject to prudent diversification. As a matter of poiicy there are no pre-set sector
allocations, however, risk is spread by investing across a range of countries and industrial sectors. The Fund's financial assets are
predominantly unsecured investments in unquoted companies, in which the maximum risk is considered to be the amount committed.

The Fund’s activities expose it to various types of risk that are associated with the financial instruments and markets in which it invests. The

most imporiant types of financial risks to which the Fund is exposed are market risk (including price rigk, currency risk and interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The risk management policies employed by the Fund are detailed below:
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SL Capital European Co-Investment LP

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

10. Financial risk management (continued)
10.1 Market risk

a) Pricerisk
The Furd is at risk of the economic cycle impacting the quoted markets and hence potentially the pricing of investment deals, the valuation

of undertying investments and the price and timing of exits.

The valuation methodology employed by the managers of co-investments may include the application of ratios derived from listed
companies with similar characteristics. If any investments become quoted, they will be valued at the appropriate listed price, subject to any
discount for marketability restrictions. Therefore, the value of the Fund's portfolic may be indirectly affected by price movements on listed
exchanges.

Price risk is minimised by the Manager constructing a diversified portfolio of Co-investments. At 31 December 2018, there were 14 Co-
investments. More detail on the sector and geographic analysis is provided in the Manager's Report, which is issued separately.

A 10% increase in the 31 December 2018 valuation of the Fund’s Investments would have increased net assets attributable to Partners by
€2,715,680 (2017: €1,272,764); a 10% change in the opposite direction would have decreased net assets attributable to Partners by an
equivalent amount.

b) Currency risk

The Fund makes Co-investments in currencies other than Euro and accordingly a proportion of its net assets are in currencies other than
Euro. As a result, the Fund's Statement of Financial Position is sensitive to movements in foreign exchange rates. The Fund has not hedged
its foreign currency exposure, however, any cash received in a currency other than Euro is converted into Euro to minimise the exposure to
fluctuations in exchange rates.

The tables below set out the Fund’s exposure to foreign currency at the reporting date:

Net assots
31 Decomber 2018 31 December 2017
Local Eurc Local Euro
Currency Equivalent Currency Equivalent
Euro 14,249,954 14,249,954 6,350,651 6,350,651
Sterling 4,468,401 4,978,315 2,873,498 3,237,109
U.S. Dollar 8,269,677 8,108,889 3,843,465 3,200,754
Danish Kroner - - (4.981) {669)
27,337,158 12,787,845
Outstanding commitments
31 December 2018 31 December 2017
Local Eure Local Euro
Currency Equivalent Currency Equivalent
Euro 1,890,373 1,880,373 - -
Sterling 54,807 61,059 45174 50,890
U.S. Dollar 427,872 374,276 - -
2,325,708 50,880

If the value of the Euro strengthened by 10% in relation o all currencies, net assets attributable to Partrers would have decreased by
€1,189,746 at 31 December 2018 (2017; €585,199); a 10% change in the opposite direction would have resufted in an increase of
€1,454,134 (2017: €715,244). These calculations are based on the net assets at the respective Statement of Financial Position dates and
are not necessarily representative of the period as a whole.

The Fund has no significant exposure to currency risk on monetary items.
c) Intarest rate risk

The Fund's main inierest rate risk arises from short-term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the Fund to cash flow interest rate
risk.
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SL Capital European Co-investment LP

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

10. Financial risk management {continued)
10.1 Market risk (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

The Fund manages its cash flow interest rate risk by actively monitoring the interest expenses from the bank cverdraft. The Fund has no set
interest rate level at which to cancel the overdraft, however the interest rate is actively monitored and any overdraft balance can be repaid if
it is deemed appropriate to do so.

The General Pariner does not believe that the impact of interest rate risk to be significant to the Fund.

10.2 Credit risk
Credit risk is the exposure to loss arising from the failure of a counterparty to deliver securities or cash for acquisitions or disposals of
investments or to repay deposits.

The maximum exposure to credit risk, in the event that counterparties fail to perform their obligations as at the year end (in relation to each
class of recognised financial assets), is the camying amount of those assets in the Statement of Financial Position. At the seporting date, the
Fund's financial assets exposed to credit risk amounted fo the following:

At At

31 December 2018 31 December 2017

€ €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 27,156,802 12,727 644
Trade and other receivables 9,272 677,152
Cash and cash equivalents 201,679 78,718

27,367,753 13,483,514

The Fund places cash with authorised deposit takers and, therefore, is potentially at risk from the failure of any such institution. At 31
December 2018, all of the Fund’s cash was held by Societe Generale which was rated “A” by Standard & Poor’s at the date of the Report of
the General Partner.

At 31 December 2018, the assets heid by the Fund are not past due or impaired (2017: €Nil).
10.3 Liquidity risk

The Fund’s Investments are in unquoted companies which are not traded in a regulated public market and are generaily illiquid. As a result,
the Fund may not be able to quickly liquidate these portfolio Investments at an amount equal to their fair value, in order to meet its fiquidity
requirements. The Manager mitigates this risk by regularly monitoring its cash position to ensure sufficient cash is held to meet liabilities as
they fall due.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Fund generated an operating profit after finance costs of €3,804,950 (2017: €1,094,353) and
cash resources at the end of the year amounted to €201,679 (2017 €78,718). The liabilities of the Fund (excluding net assets attributable to
Partners) are due on demand. in addition, the Fund had available to it undrawn commiiments of €7,359,491 (2017 €18,267,501) from its
Limited Partners, which are also due on demand.

The tables below analyse the Fund’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity based on the remaining period at the Statement of Financial
Position date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts in the tables are the contraciual undiscounted cash flows:
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10. Financlal risk management {continued)
10.3 Liquidiy risk {(continued)

At 31 Decomber 2018

Liabllities
Trade and other payables
Net assets

attributable to Partners

Total liabilities

Total unfunded commitments

o Investments

At 31 December 2017

Liabilities
Trade and other payables
Net assets

attributable to Partners

Total liabilitles

Total unfunded commitments

to Investments

10.4 Capital risk management

SL Capital European Co-investment LP

Laess than Betwoen More than

On demand 1 year 1 and 3 years 3 years Total
€ € € € €

- 30,505 - - 30,595

- - - 27,337,158 27,337,158

- 30,595 - 27,337,158 27,367,753
2,325,708 - - - 2,325,708

Less than Between Mora than

On demand 1 yoar 1and 3 years 3 years Total

€ € € € €

- 695,669 - - 695,669

- - - 12,787,846 12,787,846

- 695,669 - 12,787,846 13,483,515

50,890 - - - 50,890

The capital of the Fund is represented by the net assets attributable to Partners. The Fund's objective when managing the capital is to
safeguard the ability to continue as a going concemn in order 1o provide retums for Partners and benefits for other stakeholders and to
maintain a strong capital base to supporl the development of the investment activities of the Fund. In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the General Partner may call unfunded commitments from the Limited Partners or distribute funds to the Limited Partners.

The General Partner monitors capital on the basis of the value of the net assets attributable to Pariners.

11. Fair value measurement

IFRS 7 requires a three-level hierarchy disclosure for categorising financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value and requires enhanced
disclosures about fair value measurement, The fair value hierarchy classifies financial assets and liabilities according to the source of inputs

ranked according to availability of ohservable market prices used in measuring fair value as follows:

Level1 - Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level2 -  Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, as

prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices).
Level3 -  Inputs for the asset or fiability that are not based on observable market data {that is, unobservable inputs).
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11. Fair value measurement (continued)

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety should be determined on the basis
of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

The categorisation of a Co-investment within the hierarchy is based upon the pricing fransparency of that Investment. All of the Fund’s
Investments have been classified within Level 3 as they have unobservable inputs and trade infrequently or not at all.

The determination of what constitules “observable” requires significant judgement by the General Partner. The General Partner considers
observable data to be market data which is readily available, regularly distributed or updated, reliable and verifiable, not proprietary and
provided by multiple, independent sources that are actively involved in the relevant market.

The: following tables analyse within the fair value hierarchy the Fund’s Investments measured at fair value:

At 31 December 2018

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - - 27,156,802 27,156,802
At 31 December 2017

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - - 12,727 644 12,727,644

There were no fransfers between levels during the current and comparative year.

Determining the fair vatue of the Fund's Investments requires judgement and considers factors specific to the Investments. The valuation
policies applied by the General Partner are detailed in note 3.1.

The changes in Investments measured at fair value for which the Fund has used Level 3 inputs to determine fair value are as follows:

31 Decemnber 2018 31 December 2017

€ €

Balance at the start of the year 12,727,644 4,865,153

Purchases 10,560,311 6,635,148

Sales (10,719) -

Realised and unrealised gains 3,879,566 1,227,343

Balance at the end of the year 27,156,802 12,727,644
Unrealised movement included in profit or loss related to Invesiments

still held at the reporting date:

;::Ise:(s ;Jnreallsed movement on Investments {excluding transaction 3706104 1,669,675

- Net unrealised foreign exchange movement on Investments 218,956 (424,043)

3,925,060 1,245,632

12. Events after the reporting date

Subsequent events have been evaluated up to 9 May 2019. There are no significant events identified after the reporting date.
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Alternative Investment Fund Managers Directive (AIFMD)
Unaudited Remuneration Disclosure AIF Annual Report and Accounts
SL Capital European Co-investment LP

Remuneration Policy

The Standard Life Aberdeen plc Remuneration Policy applies with effect from 1 January 2018. The purpose of the Standard Life Aberdeen
plc Remuneration Policy (the “Palicy”) is to document clearty the remuneration policies, practices and procedures of Standard Life Aberdeen.
It has been approved by the Standard Life Aberdeen plc Remuneration Committee and is subject to the Remuneration Committee’s annual
review. The Policy applies to employees of the Standard Life Aberdeen group of companies (*SLA”).

The AIFM, Standard Life Capital Pariners LLP is authorised and regulated in the United Kingdom by the Financial Conduct Authority ("FCA”)
and is a wholly owned subsidiary of Standard Life Aberdeen plc.

The Remuneration Committee of Standard Life Aberdeen plc adopted an AIFM Remuneration Policy to ensure that the requirements of the
Alternative Investment Fund Managers Directive (AIFMD) are fully adhered to by the group. This policy applies 1o SL Capital Partners LLP
and the Alternative Investment Funds (AlIFs) it manages (SL Capital European Co-investment LP). This policy is available on request.

Remuneration Principles

SLA applies Group wide principles for remuneration policies, procedures and practices ensuring that remuneration design and the basis for
awards will be clear, transparent and fair, in line with business strategy, objectives, culture, values and long term interests of SLA.
Remuneration policies, procedures and practices shoutd be consistent with and promoie good conduct which includes sound and effective
risk management and not encourage risk taking that exceeds the level of tolerated risk of SLA, Total variable remuneration will be funded
through pre-agreed distribution metrics. Where SLA’s financial performance is subdued or negative, total variable remuneration should
generally be contracted, taking into account both current remuneration and reductions in pay-outs of amounts previously granted and having
regard for SLA's long term ecanomic viability.

in addition to applying the SLA wide principles above, Aberdeen Standard Investrments (“ASI) applies a number of additional principles
including the following, when determining remuneration for employees:

a}) Remuneration should be competitive and reflect both financial, non-financial and personal performance;
b} Our remuneration design will align the interests of employees, shareholders and importantly our clients/customers;

¢ Our remuneration structure will reward delivery of results over appropriate time horizons and will include deferred variable
compensation at an appropriate level for the employee’s role;

d) We will provide an appropriate level of fixed remuneration to balance risk and reward.

Governance and Regulatory Compliance

The Remuneration Committee is made up of independent non-executive directors and makes recommendations to the Board of Standard
Life Aberdeen plc (the "Board”} to assist it with its remuneration related duties. The Chief People Officer of Standard Life Aberdeen is
responsible for ensuring the implementation of the Policy in consultation with the Remuneration Committee as well as other members of the
Executive Commitiee (“Executive Body™) (as defined by the Board), if appropriate.

Financial and non-financial criteria

Variable remuneration is based on a rounded assessment of Group, Divisional and individuai performance. When assessing individual
performance, financial as well as non-financial criteria are taken into account. individual performance is based on the individual's appraisal,
which includes an employee’s compliance with controls and applicable company standards including the Group's Code of Ethics, including
Treating Customers Fairly and Conduct Risk.

Conflicts of interest

The Conflicts of Interest Policy is designed to avoid conflicts of interest between SLA and its clients. This Policy prohibits any employee from
being involved in decisions on their own remuneration. Furthermore, all employees are required to adhere to SLA's Global Code of Canduct,
which encompasses conflicts of interest.

The Policy should, at all times, adhere to local legislation, regulations or other provisions. In circumstances or in jurisdictions where there is
any conflict between the Policy and local legisiation, regulations or other provisions, then the latter will prevail.
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Remuneration Framework
Employee remuneration is composed principaily of fixed and variable elements of reward as follows:
a) Fixed reward (fixed remuneration: salary (and cash allowances, if appropriate); and Benefits (including pension).

by Variable reward (bonus, a proportion of which may be subject to retention or deferral depending on role and regulatory requirements)
and senior employees may also be awarded a long-term incentive award).

Appropriate ratios of fixed: variable remuneration will be set to as to ensure that:

a) Fixed and variable components of total remuneration are appropriately balanced and

b) The fixed component is a sufficiently high proportion of total remuneration to allow Standard Life Aberdeen to operate a fully fiexible
policy on variable remuneration components, including paying no variable remuneration companent.

Fixed Base salary provides a core reward for undertaking the role, where appropriate, and depending on the role,
Remuneration geographical or business market variances or other indicators, additional fixed cash allowances may make up a
portion of fixed remuneration.

Benefits Benefits are made up of: core benefits, which are provided to all employees; and extra voluntary benefits that may
be chosen by certain employees and which may require contribution through salary sacrifice or other
arrangements. Extra voluntary benefits are designed to support the health and wellbeing of employees through
enabling individual selection based on lifestyle choices. Standard Life Aberdeen will ensure that the core and
voluntary employee benefits policies are in line with relevant market praclice, its views on managing its business
risk objectives, culture and values and long-term interests and local requirements.

Pension Standard Life Aberdeen’s pension policies (which consist of defined contribution plans and legacy defined benefit
plans) are in line with legislative requirements, governance structures and market practice, and reflect Standard
Life Aberdeen’s long-term views on risk and financial volatility, its business objectives, cutture and values and long-
term interests and local requirements. In certain circumstances, SLA may offer a cash allowance in lieu of any
pension arrangement.

Annual Employees who have been employed during a performance year {1 January to 31 December) may be eligible to be
Performance considered for an annual bonus in respect of that year. Eligibility criteria for an annual bonus are set out in the
Bonus Awards rules of the relevant bonus plan andfor contract of empioyment, as appropriate. The bonus plan in place is

designed to reward performance in line with the business strategy, objectives, culture and values, long term
interests and risk appetite of SLA. All Executive Directors are awarded bonuses under a SLA bonus plan as
detailed in the Directors’ Remuneration Report.

Other variable Pay Selected employees may participate in other variable pay plans, for example, performance fee share

Plans arrangements, where it is appropriate for their role or business unit. These plans operate under the overarching
remuneration principles that apply across the group and, where appropriate, are also subject to specific principles
goveming incentives and are compliant with the requirements of any applicable regulatory standards.

Clawback/Malus

A clawback/malus principle applies to the variable pay plan. This enables the Remuneration Committee to seek to recoup the deferred
amount of any unvested variable pay, in the exceptional event of missiatement or misleading representation of performance; a significant
failure of risk management and control; or serious misconduct by an individual.

Guaranteed Variable Remuneration
Guaranteed variable remuneration is exceptional, occurs only in the context of hiring new staff and is limited to the first year of service.
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AIFMD identified Staff
Staff considered AIFMD Identified Staff are those categories of staff whose professional activities have a material impact on the risk profiles

of the AIFM or the AlFs that the AIFM manages.

AIFMD identified staff will include; Senior Management; Risk takers, Staff engaged in control functions; and any employees receiving total
remuneration that takes them into the same remuneration bracket as senior management and risk takers, and whose professional activities
have a materia! impact on the rigk profiles of the Company or the Funds that the Company manages.

Control Functions
SLA adheres to the principles and guidelines of regulations that apply to SLA in defining control functions. Control functions include, but are
not necessarily limited to, Risk, Compliance, Internal Audit and Actuarial functions or roles.

SLA will ensure that, as appropriate, senior employees engaged in a control function:

a) Areindependent from the Business Units they oversee;
h) Have appropriate authority, and

¢) Their remuneration is directly overseen by the Remuneration Committee.

This is achieved by the main control functions being outside the business, and a material proportion of their annual incentives being subject
to a scorecard based on the performance of the control function. Performance against the scorecard is reviewed by the relevant
independent governing committee (either Risk & Capital Committee, or Audit Committee). SLA’s People Function reviews the remuneration
of employees in control functions and benchmarks with the external market to ensure that it is market competitive and adequately reflects
employees' skills and experience.

Personal Hedging
AIFMD Identified Staff are not permitted fo undermine the risk alignment effects of the AIFMD Remuneration Code. Personal hedging
strategies; or remuneration-related insurance; or liability-related insurance is not permissible on remuneration.

Employee Remuneration Disclosure
The table below provides an overview of the following:

«  Count of ‘Identified Staff’ assigned to SL Capital Pariners LLP and to SL Capital European Co-invesiment LP. SL Capital Partners LLP
numbers represent the actual count of 'Identified Staff against this AIFM while AlF level numbers are calculated based on the AlFs
AUM proportion of SL Capital Partners LLP AUM.

s  Aggregate total remuneration paid by SL Capital Partners LLP to its ‘Identified Staff. This is split by Fixed and Variable Remuneration
and also by Total Remuneration of Senior Management and Total Remuneration of Other ‘ldentified Staff.

+ Aggregate total remuneration paid by the fund (SL Capital European Co-investment LP) to its ‘Identified Staff. These AIF level
numbers are calculated as AIF's AUM proportion of SL Capital Pariners LLP AUM.

The ‘ldentified Staff of SL Capital Partners LLP are those employees who could have a material impact on the risk profile of SL Capital
Partners LLP or the AIF’s it manages (including SL Capital European Co-investment LP). This broadly includes senior management, risk
takers and controi functions. For the purpeses of this disclosure, ‘Identified Staff includes employees of entities to which activities have
been delegated.

Amounts shown reflect payments made during the financial reporting period in question. The reporting period runs from 1 January 2018 to
31 December 2018 inclusive.
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Employee Remuneration Disclosure (continued)

SL Capnal European Co-
investment LP
AlF Total Remunecration

€'000 €'000

SL Capital Partners LLP AIFM
Total Remuneration

Heoadcount

Senior Management 16 151 3
Other ‘ldentified Staff 67 684 15
Total Fixed remuneration 342 7
Variable remuneration 493 11
Carried Interest NIL NIL
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